AGENDA ITEM #9



157 West Fifth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0450 | Phone: 909.387.5940 Fax: 909.387.5%
www.SBounty.g

| - . S :
i SAN BERNARDINO Special Districts Department Jeffrey 0. Rigne

\ COUNTY o

June 27, 2016

SUBJECT: Proposed Road Maintenance Assessment for County Service Area 70, R-
15, Landers

Dear R-15 Property Owner:

CSA 70, R-15, was established by an act of the County of San Bernardino Board of Supervisors
on July 9, 1984 to maintain 163.54 miles of unpaved roads in the community of Landers. This
road zone receives a $20 per parcel service charge on 3,497 parcels to fund road grading and
road maintenance services.

During the 32 years the District has been in place, there have been no increases in service
fees/revenue yet costs to provide the expected baseline service have escalated drastically during
that time. Efforts to increase revenues have been unsuccessful as well. Currently, the District is
at a critical juncture. The Special Districts Department cannot allocate more resources than
funding allows, so in the absence of a revenue increase, services have drastically declined, and
will continue to do so until these services are no longer helpful toward maintaining the roads at a
baseline level.

In response to the request of local residents interested in increasing revenues toward bringing
funding levels in line with expected services, and from input provided at a recent public meeting,
the Special Districts Department has developed the enclosed survey offering options toward
different levels of service that will solve the long term needs of the District. Each includes an
increase to the existing $20 per parcel service charge with an applicable annual inflationary
increase of 2.5%.

We hepe you will review the survey, and respond (postage paid) by returning the card by the
stated deadline. Your input will provide the data we need to determine if an increase will be
pursued, and the corresponding fee and preferred level of service. If you have any questions
regarding this issue, please feel free to contact Reese Troublefield, Operations Division Manager,
at rtroublefield@sdd.sbcounty.gov.

Sincerely,

Reese Trozefield

Division Manager, Operations

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

GREGORY.C. DEVEREAUX.

ROBERT A. LOVINGOOD JANICE RUTHERFORD JAMES RaAMOS CurT HAGMAN JosIE GONZALES
Chief Executive Officer

Vice Chairman, First District Second District Chalrman, Third District Fourth District Fifth District /

A




NE%r/ Z Gl M/ RuiS W 5 Wmie WS & W= cmmr @ W RE e w m= e R o ommEe e e me— - == ———— — = — g =

Please select any or all of the “Yes” boxes you support, or the “No” box only:

[ option 1 Yes. | am in favor of increasing the current $20 per parcel charge to an annual $40 charge with a 2.5% annual inflationary
increase. These funds will be used to maintain current service levels of 4 days per month, provide unscheduled grading as identified, and
create a contingency fund for storm clean up. | understand this charge will appear on my property tax bill.

[J oOption 2 Yes. | am in favor of increasing the current $20 per parcel charge to a $75 annual charge with a 2.5% annual inflationary
increase. These funds will be used to increase current grading service levels from 4 to 8 days per month, provide unscheduled grading
as identified, and create a contingency fund for storm clean up. | understand this charge will appear on my property tax bill.

[J oOption 3 Yes. | am in favor of increasing the current $20 per parcel charge to $186 with a 2.5% inflationary increase. These funds will be
used for the purchase and operation of road grader and full time grader operator as well as provide the services outlined in option two
above. | understand this charge will appear on my property tax bill.

[J No. I am not in favor of increasing the annual charge. | understand the annual $20 per parcel charge will remain on my tax bill and that
service levels will continue to diminish relative to cost increases.

If No why:

Dated Print Name Parcel No.
MAIL BY JULY 22, 2016 Address Phone No.




157 West Fifth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0450 | Phone: 909.387.5940 Fax: 809.387.554

L www.SBCounty.go
1 | SAN BERNARDINO i istri Jeffrey O. Ri
\ COUNTY Special Districts Department rey O. Rigney
Q)
June 27, 2016
SUBJECT: Proposed Road Maintenance Assessment for County Service Area 70, R-

20, Flamingo Heights
Dear R-20 Property Owner:

CSA 70, R-20, FLAMINGO HEIGHTS was established by an act of the County of San Bernardino
Board of Supervisors on April 7, 1986 to maintain 39.55 miles of unpaved roads. This road zone
receives a $15 per parcel, per year service charge on 762 parcels to fund road maintenance
services.

During the 30 years the District has been in place, there have been no increases in service
fees/revenue yet costs to provide the expected baseline service have drastically increased during
that time. Efforts to increase revenues have been unsuccessful as well. The Special Districts
Department cannot allocate more resources than funding allows, so in the absence of a revenue
increase, service have drastically declined, and will continue to do so until these services are no
longer helpful toward maintaining the roads at a baseline level.

In response to the request of local residents interested in increasing revenues toward bringing
funding levels in line with costs, and input from a recent public meeting, the Special Districts
Department has developed the enclosed survey offering options toward different levels of service
that will solve the long term needs of the District. Each includes an increase to the existing $15
per parcel service charge with an applicable annual inflationary factor of 2.5%.

We hope you will review the survey, and respond (postage paid) by returning the card by the
stated deadline. Your input will provide the data we need to determine if an increase will be
pursued, and the corresponding fee and preferred level of service. If you have any questions
regarding this issue, please feel free to contact Reese Troublefield, Operations Division Manager,
at rtroublefield@sdd.sbcounty.gov.

Sincerely,

Reese Trozlefield

Division Manager, Operations

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

ROBERT A. LOVINGOOD JANICE RUTHEREFORD JaMES Ramos Curt HAGMAN JosIE GONZALES
Vice Chairman, First DHstrict Second District Chairman, Third District Fourth District Fitth District




RKOAD SERVICE OPTIONS FOR COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70, K20 FLAMINGO HEIGHTS

Please select one or both of the “Yes” boxes you support, or the “No” box only:

]

O

Option 1 Yes. | am in favor of increasing the current $15 per parcel charge to an annual $21 charge with a 2.5% annual
inflationary increase. These funds will be used to maintain current grading levels of 6 times per year, provide unscheduled
grading as identified, and create a contingency fund for storm clean up. | understand this charge will appear on my property
tax bill,

Option 2 Yes. | am in favor of increasing the current $15 per parcel charge to a $27 annual charge with a 2.5% annual
inflationary increase. These funds will be used to increase current grading service from 6 days per year to 12 days per year,
provide unscheduled grading as identified, and create a contingency fund for storm clean up. | understand this charge will
appear on my property tax bill.

No. I am not in favor of increasing the annual charge. | understand the annual $15 per parcel charge will remain on my tax bill
and that service levels will continue to diminish relative to cost increases.

If No why:

Dated Print Name Parcel No.
MAIL BY JULY 22, 2016 Address Phone No.




AGENDA ITEM # 10



General Ledger
Balance Sheet

User: mwest
Printed: 07/20/2016 - 8:11PM
Fund: All
Period: 11
Fiscal Year: 2016 M a\/ ;20 \ anﬁ&
Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01 - General Fund
Assets
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
01-00-131200 - CASH UNION BANK OF CA (480,879.68)
01-00-131201 - UB RESTRICTED CASH ID GOAT MTN 469,845.02
01-00-131202 - UB UNRESTRICTD CASH ID GOAT MT 447,350.93
01-00-131250 - PACIFIC WESTERN BANK 1,000,000.00
01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND 1,000.00
01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND 800.00
Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS: 1,438,116.27
INVESTMENTS
01-00-133030 - LAIF UNENCUMBERED CASH FUND 94,127.99
01-00-133060 - LAIF-BASIC FACILITIES CHGS 39,392.00
01-00-133070 - LAIF-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 70,000.00
01-00-133090 - LAIF EMERGENCY CONTINGENCIES 200,000.00
01-00-133100 - LAIF REPLACE & REFURBISH FUND 400,000.00
01-00-133110 - LAIF ENCUMBERED FOR PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-133111 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133112 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133113 - LAFCO 0.00
01-00-133114 - HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 0.00
01-00-133120 - LAIF BOND DEBT SERVICE 121,001.00
Total INVESTMENTS: 924,520.99
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER
01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR) 0.00
01-00-137100 - A/R WATER 186,924.15
01-00-137110 - A/R AVAILABILITY- STANDBY 0.00
01-00-137120 - A/R AVATLABILITY-STANDBY IDB 0.00
01-00-137130 - A/R UNBILLED 0.00
01-00-139499 - CSA 70 W1 PRIOR YR LIEN RECEIV 0.00
01-00-139500 - 2009-10 LIEN-REC $41976 7,330.91
01-00-139510 - 2010-11 LIEN REC $33945 6,313.84
01-00-139520 - 2011-12 EIEN REC $36833 8,808.78
01-00-139530 - 2012-13 LIEN REC $39364 13,902.72
01-00-139540 - 2013-14 LIEN REC $29,632 11,453.87
01-00-139541 - 2014-15 LIEN REC $69,492 42,765.64
01-00-139600 - DUE FOR AMES/RECHE 0.00
01-00-139601 - DUE FOR HAZARD MITIGATION 2,384.95
01-00-139602 - DUE FROM AWACI1 1,104.33
01-00-139900 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS-LIENS (4,500.00)
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER: 276,489.19
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES 0.00

GL - Balance Sheet (7/20/2016 - 8:11 PM)

Page |



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE 0.00
01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-139040 - DOLLAR GENERAL 0.00

Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER: 0.00

INVENTORY
01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS 126,673.85
01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING 0.00

Total INVENTORY: 126,673.85

PREPAID EXPENSES
01-00-144000 - PREPAYMENTS 0.00
01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS 13,610.07
01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS 2,720.99
01-00-144030 - PREPAIDS 0.00

Total PREPAID EXPENSES: 16,331.06

FIXED ASSETS
01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION 336,271.36
01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION (122,075.69)
01-00-111350 - FALAND 156,679.71
01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS 251,204.03
01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS (230,900.11)
01-00-111500 - FA YARDS 61,488.47
01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS (53,704.40)
01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS 18,942.68
01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK (14,572.28)
01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM 9,358,086.86
01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM (5,391,905.99)
01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT 41,327.36
01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT (41,165.44)
01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT 662,570.48
01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT (376,292.49)
01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT 206,342.19
01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT (109,812.23)

Total FIXED ASSETS: 4,752,484.51

CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER
01-00-145010 - JV WELL 177,095.85
01-10-120050 - CIP EPA GRANT 0.00

Total CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER: 177,095.85

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
01-00-120050 - CIP EPA GRANT 0.00
01-00-120540 - ALTERNATE POWER IMPROVEMENTS 23,576.53
01-00-120541 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3532 0.00
01-00-120542 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3533 0.00
01-00-120543 - SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INSTALL 0.00
01-00-120544 - LOOKOUT PIPELINE 701.59
01-00-120545 - HDWD TIE-IN 200.45
01-00-120546 - BDV/GOAT MTN (W1) INTEGRATE 200.46

Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS: 24,679.03
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 60,987.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS: 60,987.00
Total Assets: 7,797,377.75
Liabilities
GL - Balance Sheet (7/20/2016 - 8:11 PM) Page 2



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE BHM 1 0.00
01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES 0.00
01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 594.96
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 594.96
ACCRUED PAYROLL
01-00-229000 - ACCURED PAYROLL LIABILITIES 0.00
01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING 0.00
01-00-229100 - ACCURED EMP COMP BALANCES 59,185.78
Total ACCRUED PAYROLL: 59,185.78
ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES
01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE (56.69)
01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE 8.37
01-00-229003 - HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE (3,866.87)
01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE 91.28
01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE 2,385.10
Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES: (1,438.81)
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01-00-225400 - UNCLAIMED FUNDS 437.54
01-00-225500 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING 0.00
01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 78,376.66
Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS: 78,814.20
CIP DEPOSIT
01-00-226010 - DOLLAR GENERAL DEPOSIT 0.00
Total CIP DEPOSIT: 0.00
PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS
01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS 0.00
Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS: 0.00
LONG TERM DEBT
01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV 140,977.05
01-00-223000 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 296,000.00
Total LONG TERM DEBT: 436,977.05
PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY
01-00-223100 - PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY 408,884.00
Total PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY: 408,884.00
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW
01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 109,542.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW: 109,542.00

Total Liabilities: 1,092,559.18
Fund Balance
FUND BALANCE
01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 1,429,649.58
01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS 758,297.76
01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE 2,709,391.09
01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,895.00
Total FUND BALANCE: 5,325,233.43
Total Fund Balance: 5,325,233.43
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 6,417,792.61
GL - Balance Sheet (7/20/2016 - 8:11 PM) Page 3



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
Total Retained Earnings: 1,379,585.14

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 6,704,818.57

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 7,797,377.75

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund: 0.00

GL - Balance Sheet (7/20/2016 - 8:11 PM) Page 4



I a8eq (Ad £0:8 - 9102/07/L) Saels 198png-10
ASNAIXHT SNOLLVYHIO s0d

000 9L'95+'90Z°T-  00°0 9L'95¥°90T'T 9L'6T6°€66°T 69°178°0L1 00° €LY LBLT 's[ej0], qng InusAY

000 09°9pCc- 000 09'9bC'¢- 09°0T1°SS€E 80°€58°6€ 00¥L81SE 'S[eI0L, qus 01y
000 €EPO1°1- 000 ECVOL‘T- £EPOI‘T 8 8y 000 ANNIATI INVID DVMY £6666%-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HATI NOLLNERLLNOD TVLIdVD 76666+-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ILVOILLIAN QYVZVH Y04 LNVID 16666t-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 FHOTW/STNY YO4 SANNA 066661-00-10
000 69°115'8- 000 69°115°8- 69°115'8 #8'€91 000 1IVYAd0 NON) ¥HH.LO FINOONI 00096+-00-10
000 PLI6E'T- 000 yL16ET- PL168°E ¥T'581 00'005°C TNODNI LSTIALNI 000Z6v-00-10
IS'S L1'99T°1 000 L199C°1 £8°EELIT ST0£8°6 00°000°€T AATT XVINID 10VD WD dlI 0v016¥-00-10
oLyl 0S'8LI‘L 000 0S'8LIL 0S'9¥9'1¢ LS'E 00°578°8y VHIA AQ SONOT AT FNOONI 0€016+-00-10
000 ¥9'98Z- 000 +9'98¢- #9°89T°0S ST'889°c 00'Z786°61 IAS) AATT XVL TVIENIO [0VD 07016¥-00-10
000 LO'SYT- 000 LO'SYT- LO8PI9LI 89'TY1°IT 00'006°SL1 09 HE) 1dNI DANS 193d 10vd 01016+-00-10
000 08'8¥1- 000 08'8¥1- 08'SI8°'IS LLYSEY 00°L99°1S HE V LSIA INI AATT NAD T0VD 00016+-00-10
ANNIATI ONLIVIAdO-NON oy

000 91°01T°€0Z'1- 000 9101T°€0T°T 91'608°8€9°C 19°896°0€1 00°665°SEH'1 :s[e10], qus S0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JHASNVYL ¥IIVM NISVE STINV 000614-00-10
000 10¢SH'Pve- 000 10°TSy'rve-  10°TSHPeE 000 000 ) LNTWNASINTGNITI GNODNI $0OL1¥-00-10
000 S8'180°6¥~ 000 SR'I80‘6V~ S8 180°6hP Thl 000 IM/0LVSO INOY¥A A LONILSTY £00L1#-00-10
000 ISTIS‘ek- 000 ISTIS sbb- IS TIS EpP $9°009°01 00'0 W/OLVSO WO AALONLSTINN T00L1+-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TVALLSAI AIHOYO 100L1#-00-10
000 99°5E6°€E- 000 99'SE6°CE-  99°68€°E8 15°TL9'S 00'0S+'6v (ONILLVYEdO0) YH.LO FNODNI 000L14-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 DHD ALITIOVA DISVE FNODNI 000S14-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IVM NG ATIELIN HNODNI 000¥1+-00-10
000 79'765'v- 000 79'765 v T9°TT6°E9L 85%96°19 00°0€E°6SL ADYVHD FOIANAS JISVE 000€1+-00-10
79'89 00°08L°0S 000 0008L°0S  00°0ZT'€T 00°0SL 00°000°%L WD AI AGANVLS HNOONI 000T1#-00-10
91°¢g 6v°'898°LT 000 6¥'898°LT 15°08€C1S P ESSSH 00°6+T°0VS VAIVM QTIILTN TNODNI 00011+-00-10
000 00°005t~ 000 00°00S~ 00'005°€1 00°00Sy 00'000°6 IDYVHD SHLLITIOVH DISVe 01001+-00-10
000 00'S8L°T- 000 00°58L°1- 00°SSE‘S 00°S8L°1 00'0LS'E J NOLIVTTV.LSNI ANIT IDIAMAS 00001+-00-10
ANNIATI ONLIVIAdO Sod
jJuourpeda ON 00-10 ¥bq
puny [esousD 10 pung
dqeieAy ¢, JqereAy JUNOWY pPasdquunduyy deA LA Junowry iX JUNOWY pPoLIdg junoury 393png uondLiasaq JaquIny Junoddy
#r a0z koy ol
Nd €0:8 - 910Z/0T/L pajuLg
11950}
sme)g 3938png

193pa] [eIouUaN)



7 98eq (Nd £0:8 - 9107/07/L) Saeds 198png-10
68'66 16'866 000 16°866 60'1 000 00°000°1 ASNAIXA 199d avd 0T2095-10-10
iz 6L°005°1 000 6L'00S°1 1T°66%°S £8°0Z¢ 00°000°L A % SHOLII0 ANVIOY/IAMOd 002095-10-10
1es 9T'HE0°L 000 9T YEO'L vL'S9Y'9 05'ST 00'005'€1 SNOILJRNOSENS % sand 081095-10-10
rAN'I4 8€°€8LT 000 8€°€8LT 79'1L8°L L8599 00°559°01 ASNAIXT JNOD SYTRIOM 0L1095-10-10
€0°ST 09'790°6 000 09°290°6 O LET'LT 0'12LT 00°00Z°9¢ ISNAIXA ALITIIVITVALNAdOUd 091095-10-10
000 68716 000 6816 68’1408 67°96¢°¢ 00°005°'st YHHLO-A¥HS TVLLOVILNOD 0v1095-10-10
000 69°€80°1- 000 69°€80°1- 69°€ES‘T 000 00°0S¥ ASNAIXT ONITIVIN 0T1095-10-10
£CI€E LO'9L6'T 000 LO9L6'T £6°€TS9 16°TL8 00°005°6 I/ IANYALNYX VA/ANOHII TAL 011095-10-10
000 Ol'L¥6'y- 000 O1'LY6'p- 01°L8Y°81 £7°€08 00°0bS‘ET SHXVL TI0YAVd 060095-10-10
S8°LT S1'165°02 000 ST'ISS'0T  S8EpT'ES 89'9L0°C 00'S6LEL NOILAEMLLNOD S¥4dd 080095-10-10
89'87 SL'06Z°1 000 SL'06T°1 ST'60T'E EIPEE 00°00Sy 11 SAS LOVYIINOD - NLN IVOD 1£0095-10-10
Twie 00°€19°€ 000 00°€19°€ 00°L88°L T9'6LL 00'005°T1 TVOIT-AYHS TYNLOVILNOD 0L0095-10-10
000 00°814°1- 000 00811~ 00°81¥°1€ 00°059 00°000°0€ 10LIANV-A¥AS TVNLOVIINOD 090095-10-10
£v'8 0€°61+'€T 000 0E'6I¥'ET  OLOIY'PST SYEIY0T 00'0€8°LLT IVSNAdNOD FALLVILSININGY 0£0095-10-10
ASNAXT FAILVILSININAY sid
uonENSIUNUPY 10-10 e

000 SPTIILI6  SP'9TE985°T S1'959°€S- 00'¥1Z°699'1- 's[ejo], qng 00 e

000 1EYbE68C- 000 1EYPE68C-  1€°€09°LOY PSSOTLII 00°65T°811 's[el0], qng asuadxy

000 1€vPE'682- 000 1€'FVE'68T-  1€°€09°LOY PSSOILTL 00'65Z'811 S[eJ0], qng §zd
000 14089 000 17'0v8°9 1'0¥8'9- 000 00'0 TYSOdSIA LASSY (SSOD NIVD 000v65-00-10
000 £8°019°1 000 £8°0v9°1 £8°0¥9°1- 000 000 DJSIA INODNI /ASNIIXT 000£65-00-10
€L8 8°LY9 000 8LYY 8IYLLD 000 00°TTYL aNO€ AdQ - SNIdXH LSTAALNI 000165-00-10
Trot 6L'%08 000 61708 1761t 000 00°000% SLS0D NOILLDATH 000185-00-10
Tro 00°01 000 00°01 00°LT1'8 00°LTI'8 00°LEL'S ([da INITHdId VMIA - NLIW LVOD 10S€LS-00-10
zT0 00'851 000 00851 00°ZPI'EL 00°ZHI‘EL 00°00€°€L 199d aNI'1ddId VMIN 00S€LS-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 NOILLVZLLIOWY 0011.5-00-10
000 9€'90S°€LT- 000 9€'906°€LT-  9€'90S€LT 19T 000 ASNAIXd NOLLYIOTIdId 0001.5-00-10
£€'8 61°709°1 000 617091 18°SH9°LT 66'7C9°6 00°05T°61 aNO4 HeE - ASNAIXH LSTIALNI 0000LS-00-10
000 S6'TSL9I- 000 S6'TSL9Y-  S6°TSL9I 60'67T'€ 000 SATA IVOMOD 0LVSD 005¥95-00-10
000 91'6+8°9- 000 91°6+89- 91°665°6 10'88¢ 00°0SLT HdXA FALLVILSININAY YTHLO 000+95-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AAYYD FOI110 LSOd SYIANV'T 100£95-00-10
L8°T1 6V'LST 000 6V'LST 16°ZhL°1 000 00'000°C SNOLLVTHI YTNOLSND 000£95-00-10
000 LE'G61'Y 000 LEG61'Y LE665°S €T E6T 00°00t'1 ASNAIXA INTAJINOT IOL110 000Z95-00-10
ASNAIXA ONILVITJO-NON szd

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s[e0], qng ozd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLNTWAVd ANOH 066195-00-10
ASNIIXA dID 0zd

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S|e10L, qus S0H
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOLLVSNAdWOD SNOLLVIAdO 0201¥5-00-10
dIqe[eAY %, Jqeneay UNOWY Pasdqumduy JBA (LA Junowy (. LX junowry polaj  junowry 3a3png uondusaq QUM JUNOY



¢ o8eq (Ad €0°8 - 910Z/0T/L) SeIS 308png-10O
000 LULTET- 000 LULTET- LUL8Y'E LTILT 00'091°C ASNAIXH SNOLLYIINNNNOD 0611¥5-S0-10
000 89°06L°0Z- 000 89°06L°0T-  89°06L°‘1T 81°65°1 00°000°1 IVI/dTY ONIQTING-NLA LVOD 1S11#5-S0-10
9€'0 8V°9€ 000 84'9¢ 75°€96°6 LY'6SY'1 00'000°01 dTW/IINVYNILNIVIN ONIQ 1IN 0ST1#5-S0-10
000 60°0SZ°11- 000 60°0ST'I1-  60°0SL°OV 68°7689 00°005°62 [ WHLSAS YIIVM-NLN IVOD €PT1$5-60-10
00001 00°00S 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S ISOD SNOLLVAVOXHA-NLA IVOD TY1I$S-S0-10
00001 00008 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S €S 40 ALNNOD NOILLVAVOXA I¥11¥5-S0-10
15T 0S°0vE'6 000 0S°0¥E'6 05°651°TE YLILY 00°00S°1¢ SUTVITY WALSAS YTIVM ov11$5-S0-10
S0'€9 $£'609°C1 000 $E609°C1 99'06€°L 98'8E9°y 00°000°0C ONRIFANIONA-NLA ILVOD 1ZII#S-S0-10
86°ZS T8°0£0°1T 000 T8'0E0°1T  81°69681 86°€78°01 00°000°0% JAANIONT-AYS TVNLOVILNOD 0Z11¥5-S0-10
000 00°L61- 000 00°L61- 00°L68°T 00°0L 00°00L T ONILSAL JAIVM-NIN IVOD 1111$5-50-10
6L'€E1 00°6LS 000 00'6LS 00°129°c 00°0S¢ 00°00T'y DNILSHL YaIVM 0111%S-50-10
000 SE'89H'T 000 SE'89¥°T SE'89YT- 000 000 ADVINIIHS S601%5-50-10
S0'8Z 91905t 000 91'905°¢ ¥8°'€66'8 60'SST 00'005°C1 I1ddNS/IVIA ATAII-NLN LVOD 1601%5-50-10
8L'8 91°S61°C 000 91'S61°T ¥8408°CT $T'S65 00°000°ST SHITddNS % STVYRAIVIN Q1414 060145-S0-10
000 L6'10Z- 000 L6°10T- L6'106°9 000 00°00€°9 TANA-NLA IVOD 1L01#5-50-10
9¢°0T 8LYLT Y 000 8LVLTY TTSTL91 85'09€°T 00°000°12 TANA-ISNALXT FTOMHIA 0L01¥5-50-10
000 6T'TL6" 000 6T'TLG" 6TTLYE LEVTL 00°00L°C ILOVIL/AINOA/HIA-NLN LVOD 1901%5-S0-10
ov'ey £6'S06°C 000 £6°506°C LO'¥60°S €018 00'000°6 dX4 dINOF/IOLOVIL/ATOHAA 0901¥5-50-10
6'vL Tr'6ES 000 Tr6ES 85°081 000 00'0ZL STOYINOD OLNV 0S01¢5-S0-10
pLTL 0£°S8¢ 000 0€'58¢ 0L'968°T 000 0078t SIROAINN 0€01%5-50-10
£8°L1 10°€0L'LY 000 10°€0L°LY  66'L88°61T TS'9E8'LT 00'165°L9T NOLLYSNAJNOD SNOLLVIFdO 0701¥5-50-10
ASNALXA SNOLLVIAdO sod
suoneladQ s0-10  1daq

000 Ov'9LT0I1  09°£69°06S 60°6£TtY 00'0L6°00L 'speiof, qng 10 daqq

€L'ST 0v'9LTOT1 000 0v'9LZ0TT  09°€69°06S 60'6ETEY 00°0L6°00L 's[eloy, qng asuadxy

ELST 0v'9LT'OT1 000 Ov'9LZOIl  09°€69°06S 60'6£T'cY 00'0L6°00L ‘s[e10, qng S19
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLOFr0Yud OL AVIHIIAO 009195-10-10
000 9¢'L61 000 9€'L61 9¢°L61- 000 000 rOYd OL dXH FONNII TTOUAVd 00S195-10-10
6T'LT LL'81S 000 LL'8I8 £T181T 89°S11 00'000°€ NIVIL/NOLLYONAH FIA0TdNT 001195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNI TVLIdSOH 0L0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNI ¥FONVD 090195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNI ALI'TIEVSIA 050195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AAI'T TVINTIWNATddNS 0v0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNI YAHLO % 994 NV'1d 0€0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TIVD LNAANAJIA ATIHD 0Z0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LNNODJDV DNIANTJS FTdIXTTd 010195-10-10
86'1¢ 91'688°6t 000 91'688°6Y  ¥8°011°901 1S°0LY'6 00°000°9S T IVANSNI SLIJANALD 99A0TdNA 000195-10-10
000 TSev1- 000 Twserl- rS6v's LEE6S 00°000°L DONLLNRId/SAI'TddNS 01140 00£095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANVdOUd 052095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 A9ITEd AvaAT 0€2095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 7109 TI0DNN SNAI'T-1949d avd 122095-10-10
dqeQieAY 9%, Jlqereay junoury paJtaquinduy deA QLA Junowy QLA junowy polaj  junoury ja3png uondrLdsag JdquIn) JUNoRNy



t o8eq (Ad £0:8 - 910Z/0T/L) smei§ 198png-19
000 L8°19- 000 L8°19- L8°19 000 000 FINI (IM) NLW IVOD ANV Add ¥06195-01-10
000 L8'19- 000 L8°19- L8°T9 000 000 INVYD NI-A1LL AMAH £06195-01-10
000 88'19- 000 88'19- 88'19 000 000 ANI'TAdId LNOMOOT T06195-01-10
000 8EvhI- 000 8EvhI- 3Evhl 000 000 $S0Z1 JAI YIMOd LTV 106195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ATINO dID 404 AVAHIFAO 006195-01-10
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 YATOYd dIM O AAI'TddV JOdV1 661950-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 )Ar0¥d dID O aITddV 409V 861950-01-10
ASNAIXH d1D ozd
o 01-10 wdsg

000 67'801°S 1L 16£°9C 78°665°1 00°005°1€ :sTel0L, qug 60 1daQ

7791 67°801°S 000 67'801°S 1L 16£°9C 78'665°1 00005°1€ 's[elo], qng asuadxy

7791 67°801°S 000 67°801°C 1L 16£°9T 78'665°1 00°005°1€ 's[ejo], qng 19
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAXVL TIOYAVd 060095-60-10
000 TE901°C- 000 T€901°T- 7E'90v'8 T1°08¢ 00°00€°9 AGNOTNOD YOLDTIIA 920095-60-10
000 6L'SP1- 000 6L°SH1- 6L'StH'9 8TLYE 00'00£‘9 AFTVLS YO01OMiId $20095-60-10
€L°0L L6'SSHY 000 L6'SSHY £0'7b8°l 8TLYE 00'00£‘9 JAVIHDRING ¥010391d $20095-60-10
S8'HC 156961 000 L5°§95°1 EVYEL'Y 8£°60S 00°00£°9 ONOYOT-TIOD YOLOTIIA T70095-60-10
STIT 98'8€€°1 000 98'8€¢‘( P 196 9L’STI 00°00£°9 FANIIOW JOLDTIIA 170095-60-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IOV 40LOTAIA OL J1LNETILSIA 110095-60-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAd4 JOLDFIIA 010095-60-10
ASNAIXH FALLVILSININQY sid
s1030a11(] 60-10 1dag

000 £S°96E°L8  LY90P'8YS I¥'ST1L8S 00°€08°S£9 'spejoL qng 60 dag

SLET £5°96€°L8 000 £5°96£°L8 Ly'90v'8YS I7'S1L‘8S 00°£08°5€9 's[ejo], qng asuadxyg

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 :S[eJoL, qng o119
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 FONVNALNIVIA % SdO M1Nd 020055-50-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ASNAIXH LNV Td ONIJAN 010055-50-10
ASNAIXT WALSAS JA'1nd 01a

SLEL £5°96£°L8 000 £5°96E°L8  LY'90V'SYS 1'S1L‘8S 00°£08°S€9 :S[eoL qn§ 50
00001 00°008°L1 000 00°00S°L1 000 000 00°00S°LT ya1vm STV 000THS$-S0-10
000 PT8YS 000 PT8YS YT 8bS- 000 000 ASNAIXT Y0dV1 AdZITVLIdVD 10L1%5-50-10
000 85'9€9 000 85°9€9 85'9¢€9- 000 000 dID Ol dXd INFWJINOA 00L1$5-50-10
000 TWE9E‘T- 000 re9ET- Tr'E98°S 00°051 00°005°€ DONLIVIAJO YIHLO-NLW IVOD 10€1#5-50-10
000 19'L82°01- 000 19°L82°01-  19°LEE61 00°00% 00°050°6 SHSNAJdXH ONILVIAJO YIHLO 00€1¥5-50-10
000 91'69¢- 000 91'69¢- 91°69¢'ST 05°€66°C 00°000°SZ JOE/STTAM YIMOd-NLN LVOD 1STIYS-S0-10
86'01 8T EET'8 000 8T'¢ET’8 TL'99L'99 01°258°S 00°000°SL SdAINd % STTAM YTMOd 0STIYS-S0-10
000 £P9LE’1- 000 £9LE’ 1~ Ev9€6°L 00°569°1 000099 ASNIJIXA NOLLOHANISIA 01Z145-S0-10
JIqBIBAY %, alqeeay nunoury pai3quimduy JBA LA Junowy QLA junowy pordg  junoury a3png uondridsacg JaquIn) JUNCNDY



¢ a8eq (Ad €08 - 910Z/0Z/L) SIEIS 198png-10
6'€E 91°€£6°59 000 91°€E6°69 T9tPEPINL TLLOTSST 8L°LLT089°T :s[e10], qng asuadxg pung
000 9L'95%°90Z°1-  00°0 9L'9SY'90T'T 9L°676°€66°C 69'178°0L1 00°€LY'L8L T :S[E10], qNS 2nUARY puny

000 ST96VTST  ES'6VT' 1H Y1°TIS69- 8L'SYL'E61 :s[ejoL qng 1 3daq
IL'8L ST'96¥°TS1 000 ST96VTST €56V 1P P1TISC9- 8L'SYL'E61 :s[ejo], qng asuadxy
IL8L SZT'96¥°TST 000 ST96V'TST  €S6VT TP PI'2IS'S9- 8L'SYL'E6T :s[eyo], qng 079
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLNANAVd ANOH 066195-01-10
00'$T 00°0€4'T 000 00'0€4'C 00°06T°L 000 00°0TL'6 LA LVOO-TIVM.LI0S ONITTIE ¥86195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INIVIN TAMIA0S IVHA IS £86195-01-10
000 00'09L°C- 000 00°09.L°Z- 00°091°0t 000 00°00+'€Y VMIAOS ONITTIE % TVIONVNIA 786195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INTANAINOT YALNINOD 186195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INANAINOA FJII10 086195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 11D 1-M) 01y TAFAA NHO! S10T 6L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 FLIHM - VWODVL VLOAOL §102T 8L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AAVIDdN 05T LL619S-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AVYED -VIWODVL VLOAOL S10T 9L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SATOIHAA YOLOW - STIJIHIA SL6195-01-10
00°001 6£°€80°€E 000 6£°€80°€E 000 000 6€°€80°CE TE#A 00ST VY ¥XP 9DA0A S10T ¥L6195-01-10
00°001 6€°€80°€E 000 6£€80°CE 000 000 6£°€80°€E TE#A 00ST NV 3Dd0d vXY S10T €L6195-01-10
69'8 LE'LLLY 000 L6'LLL'Y £0°222°0S 99°¢S1°S 00°000°SS 00SEINVY ADaod TL6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 L¥T NO AOM SNVILTVO 1L6195-01-10
000 6191 000 61911 61°9%¥'1- 61°6L0'8- 00'0 WALSAS ¥aIvm 0L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ADOVYO0LS T1dNd $96195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIVA 096195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIQTINA D110 SS6195-01-10
000 60°1L0°€9 000 60'1L0'E9  60'1L0°€9- 60'1L0'€9- 000 aNv'1 0S6195-01-10
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 NOLLVZINVOYO S¥6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dINO4 dOHS 0v6195-01-10
000 S¥o- 000 Sv'0- Sv'0 000 000 TYNIA FHOTY STNV 0£6195-01-10
000 £E V0T 1~ 000 €EH0I‘T- €EP0I°T 8t'v8Y 000 ST 4 YAIVAM ‘TINVED DVMY 1T6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NVT1d NOLLYDILIN MIVZVH 026195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SI'I°L SLASSY AgIxXId WO dI L16195-01-10
000 00°099- 000 00099~ 00099 000 000 TVOATIM 916195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 XANNV IM Y04 404dv1 S16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 XANNV M VSD LSOD 004V1] ¥16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (ANNY M VSO IDIANAS LIdNV £16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 XANNY [M VSO DNIddVIN T16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 VINA10H) NOLLVOF1ddV 00dV'1 116195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILVXINNY [-M\0L VSO 016195-01-10
007001 00°65+°61 000 00'65+'61 000 000 00°65t°61 1dTY YOLOW/dWNA 01 TTIM Al S06195-01-10
JqeeAy %, qeneay unowy pataquInduy IBA LA Junowry QLA junomly poLJg junowry 39spng uoydLIdsaq JIqUINN JUnNoNy



9 o8eq (Ad £0:8 - 910Z/07/L) saes 198png-1D
000 T6'68E°TLT'T ¥I'S8S6LE 1- L6'EI9ST- TTS61°L01- :s[ejol, wodoy

6'€ 9I'E£6°S9 000 9I'EE6'SY  TIVIEPINI TL'LOT'SST 8L'LLT'089°1 :s[ejo], osuadxy

000 9L°95%°90Z'1- 000 9L°9S¥°90T' T 9L°6Z6°€66°C 69°178°0L1 00 €LY LSLT 1S[B0L, SNUDANY
000 T6'68ETLT'T P1°G8S 6LE T~ LE'E19'ST- TTS61°L01- 'sjeloL, qng 10 pun,j

JqB[reAy 9%, JqeeAy NNOWY PAIdqUMduy JEeA LA junowy (LA junowy polad  junowry 333png uondrdsaq Jaquiny JunodNy



Bank Reconciliation

Checks by Date
User: mwest
Printed: 07/21/2016 - 3:10PM
Cleared and Not Cleared Checks M 0\\/ 2 0\ @
Print Void Checks
Check No Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
16049 4/29/2016 JEFF DROZD AP Void 200.00
16054 4/29/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP Void 701.43
0 5/5/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 5/31/2016 227.82
0 5/5/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 5/31/2016 2,323.03
0 5/512016 EDD PAYROLL AP 5/31/2016 587.81
0 5/5/2016 CALPERS AP 5/31/2016 3,191.72
0 5/5/2016 CASDU AP 5/31/2016 205.38
0 5/5/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 5/31/2016 56.69
0 51512016 EDD PAYROLL AP 5/31/2016 11.13
0 5/5/2016 CALPERS AP 5/31/2016 153.41
16065 5/5/2016 TERRY BURKHART PR 5/31/2016 318.87
16066 5/5/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 5/31/2016 320.71
16067 5/5/2016 J LARRY COULOMBE PR 5/31/2016 213.81
16068 5/5/2016 MICHAEL MCBRIDE PR 5/31/2016 103.98
16069 5/5/2016 JAMES STALEY PR 5/31/2016 310.21
16070 5/5/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 5/31/2016 1,338.38
16071 5/5/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 5/31/2016 1,163.21
16072 5/5/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 5/31/2016 609.52
16073 5/5/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 5/31/2016 460.62
16074 5/5/2016 MARINA WEST PR 5/31/2016 3,740.29
16075 5/5/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 5/31/2016 1,249.62
16076 5/5/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 5/31/2016 1,266.51
16077 5/5/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 5/31/2016 1,370.01
16078 5/5/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR Void 2,030.01
16079 5/5/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 5/31/2016 1,412.44
16080 5/5/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 5/31/2016 1,091.58
0 5/13/2016 AT&T MOBILITY AP 5/31/2016 276.27
16081 5/13/2016 AKLUFI AND WYSOCKI AP 5/31/2016 1,113.75
16082 5/13/2016 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE AP 25.19
16083 5/13/2016 APPLE VALLEY COMMUNICATION AP 5/31/2016 50.00
16084 5/13/2016 AUTOMATED WATER TREATMENT AP 5/31/2016 1,125.28
16085 5/13/2016 AW ASSOCIATES, INC. AP 5/31/2016 1,091.37
16086 5/13/2016 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS AP 5/31/2016 150.00
16087 5/13/2016 CDW GOVERNMENT AP 5/31/2016 293.23
16088 5/13/2016 LARRY COULOMBE AP 5/31/2016 48.60
16089 5/13/2016 JEFF DROZD AP 5/31/2016 200.00
16090 5/13/2016 FLYERS ENERGY LLC AP 5/31/2016 1,360.58
16091 5/13/2016 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC AP 5/31/2016 386.15
16092 5/13/2016 HI-DESERT STAR AP 5/31/2016 88.00
16093 5/13/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP 5/31/2016 908.94
16094 5/13/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 5/31/2016 58.32
16095 5/13/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 5/31/2016 43.05
16096 5/13/2016 NV5,INC AP 5/31/2016 4,277.92
16097 5/13/2016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 5/31/2016 187.59
16098 5/13/2016 PLATINUM CONSULTING GROUP L AP 5/31/2016 1,451.25
16099 5/13/2016 SDRMA AP 5/31/2016 10,416.24

BR-Checks by Date (7/21/2016 - 3:10 PM) Page |



Check No  Check Date Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
16100 5/13/2016 ST WATER RES CONTROL BRD AP 400.00
16101 5/13/2016 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT AP 5/31/2016 25.50
16102 5/13/2016 USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT AP 5/31/2016 98,624.99
0 5/19/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 5/31/2016 17.72
0 5/19/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 5/31/2016 2,235.16
0 5/19/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 5/31/2016 559.38
0 5/19/2016 CALPERS AP 5/31/2016 3,039.26
0 5/19/2016 CASDU AP 5/31/2016 205.38
16103 5/19/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 5/31/2016 106.90
16104 5/19/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 5/31/2016 1,688.51
16105 5/19/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 5/31/2016 990.03
16106 5/19/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 5/31/2016 603.84
16107 5/19/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 5/31/2016 446.65
16108 5/19/2016 MARINA WEST PR 5/31/2016 3,428.19
16109 5/19/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 5/31/2016 1,267.69
16110 5/19/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 5/31/2016 798.16
16111 5/19/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 5/31/2016 1,035.28
16112 5/19/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 5/31/2016 1,411.02
16113 5/19/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 5/31/2016 1,949.68
0 5/31/2016 FIRST NATIONAL BANK AP 6/30/2016 3,887.39
0 5/31/2016 SO CAL EDISON AP 6/30/2016 8,866.43
0 5/31/2016 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE AP 6/30/2016 502.43
16119 5/31/2016 JEFF M ARWICK AP 6/30/2016 150.00
16120 5/31/2016 AUTOZONEPARTS AP 6/30/2016 495.55
16121 5/31/2016 BDVWA AP 6/30/2016 1,000,000.00
16122 5/31/2016 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS AP 6/30/2016 60.00
16123 5/31/2016 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, IN AP 6/30/2016 320.00
16124 5/31/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO AP 6/30/2016 46.34
16125 5/31/2016 EMPIRE ACCESSORIES AP 6/30/2016 5,153.66
16126 5/31/2016 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC AP 6/30/2016 414.76
16127 5/31/2016 Shannon Gallegos AP 6/30/2016 95.71
16128 5/31/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES AP 6/30/2016 354.78
16129 5/31/2016 IMAGE SOURCE, INC AP 6/30/2016 164.11
16130 5/31/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP 6/30/2016 729.39
16131 5/31/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 6/30/2016 1,885.56
16132 5/31/2016 INTER VALLEY POOL SUPPLY AP 6/30/2016 569.72
16133 5/31/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 6/30/2016 400.27
16134 5/31/2016 Eligh Macias AP 6/30/2016 42.34
16135 5/31/2016 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY AP 6/30/2016 81,269.00
16136 5/31/2016 NV5,INC AP 6/30/2016 10,984.92
16137 5/31/2016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 6/30/2016 340.58
16138 5/31/2016 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE, CC AP 6/30/2016 827.90
16139 5/31/2016 QUILL AP 6/30/2016 185.74
16140 5/31/2016 SDRMA AP 6/30/2016 12,944.20
16141 5/31/2016 ST WATER RES CONTROL BRD AP 6/30/2016 150.00
16142 5/31/2016 Richard Storti AP 6/30/2016 60.28
16143 5/31/2016 MARTHA TAPIA AP 42.94
16144 5/31/2016 XEROX CORPORATION AP 6/30/2016 219.46

Total Void Check Count: 3
Total Void Check Amount: 2,931.44

BR-Checks by Date (7/21/2016 - 3:10 PM)

Page 2



Check No  Check Date Name

Comment Module Void Clear Date

Amount

Total Valid Check Count:

Total Valid Check Amount:

91

1,295,275.28

Total Check Count: 94
Total Check Amount: 1,298,206.72
BR-Checks by Date (7/21/2016 - 3:10 PM) Page 3

!



General Ledger
Balance Sheet

User: mwest
Printed: 07/20/2016 - 8:11PM
Fund: All
Period: 12
Fiscal Year. 2016 JO\') e AO\ (UVMA»
Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01 - General Fund
Assets
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
01-00-131200 - CASH UNION BANK OF CA 400,507.31
01-00-131201 - UB RESTRICTED CASH ID GOAT MTN 0.00
01-00-131202 - UB UNRESTRICTD CASH ID GOAT MT 0.00
01-00-131250 - PACIFIC WESTERN BANK 999,066.72
01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND 1,000.00
01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND 800.00
Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS: 1,401,374.03
INVESTMENTS
01-00-133030 - LAIF UNENCUMBERED CASH FUND 94,127.99
01-00-133060 - LAIF-BASIC FACILITIES CHGS 39,392.00
01-00-133070 - LAIF-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 70,000.00
01-00-133090 - LAIF EMERGENCY CONTINGENCIES 200,000.00
01-00-133100 - LAIF REPLACE & REFURBISH FUND 400,000.00
01-00-133110 - LAIF ENCUMBERED FOR PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-133111 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133112 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133113 - LAFCO 0.00
01-00-133114 - HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 0.00
01-00-133120 - LAIF BOND DEBT SERVICE 121,001.00
Total INVESTMENTS: 924,520.99
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER
01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR) 3,425.17
01-00-137100 - A/R WATER 207,410.68
01-00-137110 - A/R AVAILABILITY- STANDBY 50,780.00
01-00-137120 - A/R AVAILABILITY-STANDBY IDB 0.00
01-00-137130 - A/R UNBILLED 59,680.69
01-00-139499 - CSA 70 W1 PRIOR YR LIEN RECEIV 0.00
01-00-139500 - 2009-10 LIEN-REC $41976 7,330.91
01-00-139510 - 2010-11 LIEN REC $33945 6,313.84
01-00-139520 - 2011-12 LIEN REC $36833 8,808.78
01-00-139530 - 2012-13 LIEN REC $39364 13,902.72
01-00-139540 - 2013-14 LIEN REC $29,632 8,853.87
01-00-139541 - 2014-15 LIEN REC $69,492 42,765.64
01-00-139600 - DUE FOR AMES/RECHE 0.00
01-00-139601 - DUE FOR HAZARD MITIGATION 0.00
01-00-139602 - DUE FROM AWACI1 983.81
01-00-139900 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS-LIENS (4,500.00)
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER: 405,756.11
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES 30,400.00

GL - Balance Sheet (7/20/2016 - 8:11 PM)

Page 1



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE 0.00
01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-139040 - DOLLAR GENERAL 0.00

Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER: 30,400.00

INVENTORY
01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS 139,994.02
01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING 0.00

Total INVENTORY:: 139,994.02

PREPAID EXPENSES
01-00-144000 - PREPAYMENTS 0.00
01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS 0.00
01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS 0.00
01-00-144030 - PREPAIDS 0.00

Total PREPAID EXPENSES: 0.00

FIXED ASSETS
01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION 336,271.36
01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION (123,173.14)
01-00-111350 - FALAND 80,979.60
01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS 251,204.03
01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS (231,067.09)
01-00-111500 - FA YARDS 61,488.47
01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS (53,725.09)
01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS 18,942.68
01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK (14,640.55)
01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM 9,365,009.80
01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM (5,474,085.55)
01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT 41,327.36
01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT (41,185.77)
01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT 713,345.19
01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT (381,038.40)
01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT 264,146.10
01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT (110,378.82)

Total FIXED ASSETS: 4,703,420.18

CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER

01-00-145010 - JV WELL 177,095.85
01-10-120050 - CIP EPA GRANT 0.00
Total CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER: 177,095.85
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
01-00-120050 - CIP EPA GRANT 0.00
01-00-120540 - ALTERNATE POWER IMPROVEMENTS 23,720.91
01-00-120541 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3532 0.00
01-00-120542 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3533 0.00
01-00-120543 - SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INSTALL 0.00
01-00-120544 - LOOKOUT PIPELINE 763.47
01-00-120545 - HDWD TIE-IN 262.32
01-00-120546 - BDV/GOAT MTN (W1) INTEGRATE 262.33
Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS: 25,009.03
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 60,987.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS: 60,987.00
Total Assets: 7,868,557.21
Liabilities
GL - Balance Sheet (7/20/2016 - 8:11 PM) Page 2



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE BHM 1 1,604.16
01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES 7,011.28
01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9,588.44
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 18,203.88
ACCRUED PAYROLL
01-00-229000 - ACCURED PAYROLL LIABILITIES 11,112.84
01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING 0.00
01-00-229100 - ACCURED EMP COMP BALANCES 57,978.59
Total ACCRUED PAYROLL.: 69,091.43
ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES
01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE (56.69)
01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE 8.37
01-00-229003 - HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 38.03
01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE 176.77
01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE 2,385.10
Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES: 2,551.58
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01-00-225400 - UNCLAIMED FUNDS 320.54
01-00-225500 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING 0.00
01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 74,526.66
Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS: 74,847.20
CIP DEPOSIT
01-00-226010 - DOLLAR GENERAL DEPOSIT 0.00
Total CIP DEPOSIT: 0.00
PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS
01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS 2,157.42
Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS: 2,157.42
LONG TERM DEBT
01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV 140,977.05
01-00-223000 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 296,000.00
Total LONG TERM DEBT: 436,977.05
PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY
01-00-223100 - PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY 408,884.00
Total PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY: 408,884.00
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW
01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 109,542.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW: 109,542.00

Fund Balance
FUND BALANCE
01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS
01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE
01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES

Total Liabilities:

Total FUND BALANCE:
Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

1,122,254.56

1,429,649.58
758,297.76
2,709,391.09
427,895.00

5,325,233.43

5,325,233.43

6,447,487.99

GL - Balance Sheet (7/20/2016 - 8:11 PM)

Page 3



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
Total Retained Earnings: 1,421,069.22

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 6,746,302.65

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 7,868,557.21

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund: 0.00

GL - Balance Sheet (7/20/2016 - 8:11 PM) Page 4



[ 98eq (Nd $0:8 - 910Z/07/L) swBig 198png-1D
ASNAIXT SNOLLYYAdO S0d

000 6L°6L8°96¥'1- 000 6L'6L8°96F'T 6L TSEYBT'E £0°€TH 06T 00°ELY'LBL T :s[ej0], qng INUATY

000 80°100°Lb- 000 80'100°L-  80°SL3'86¢E 8V ¥SLEY 00¥L8°ISE 's|eloL, qns 01y
000 00°00§°L- 000 00°005°L- 00'005°L L9°S6E'9 000 ANNTATI INVID DVMY £6666+-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 FATY NOLLAGNLLNOD TVLIAVD 766661-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ILVOILIN QUVZVH 04 LNVHD 16666-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AHOTW/SHNY Y04 SANNA 06666-00-10
000 69°196°8- 000 69'195°8- 69°195°8 00°0S 000 LIVAdO NON) ¥TH.LO FNOONI 00096+-00-10
000 YL 16E°T- 000 PL16ET- YL 168°€ 000 00°005°C HNODNI LSTIALNI 000Z6+-00-10
670 L1'99 000 L1'99 €8°€£6°CT 00'00Z°1 00°000°€T AATTXVLNAD 10VD WO Al 0b016+-00-10
000 9¢°LSTT- 000 98'LSTT- 95°86'6Y 90'9€€'8 00°578'sY VHINA AQ SONOT AT ANOCDONI 0€016+-00-10
000 0L'19€'e- 000 oL’ 19¢'€- OL'EPE‘ES 90'SLO'€E 00'786°6Y IA]) AATT XVL TVYIANED 10VD 0Z016t-00-10
000 0£°0L8°12- 000 0€'0L8°1Z-  OE'0LL'L6I €TTT°1T 00'006°SL1 JOd HE) 1dNT DANS 149d 10vd 01016t-00-10
000 9TYyTT'E- 000 9TYTT'e- 9T’ 168S 9b'SLO'E 00°L99°1§ HE V LSIA INT AATT NID Z0VD 00016t-00-10
ANNIATI ONIIVITIO-NON ord

000 1L8L8°6VH'1- 000 1L8L8°6VH'T 1L LLY S8BT $5°'89994C 00°665°SEH'T 's[elo], qng oY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IHASNVUL Y4IVM NISVE STV 0006170010
000 SI'9¥0°00L-  00°0 SI'9v0°00L-  ST9%0°00L PI'¥65°SSE 000 D) INTNASANGNIT HNOINI ¥00L14-00-10
000 $8'180°6¥~  00°0 S8'180°6h~  S8'180°6¥Y 000 000 IM/0LYSD WOYd ALORILSTI €00L1+-00-10
000 LELIGLS- 000 LELIGLS-  LELIELS P1'p65°SSE- 000 W/O0LVSD WOYA AFLONLLSTINN T00LI-00-10
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 TVAILLSHI QIHOYO 100L14-00-10
000 9 EYT BE- 000 I EYT'BE-  9P'€69°L8 08°L0EY 00°0S+°6% (ONILVYEdO0) YAH.LO FNODNI 000L14-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 DOHD ALITIOVA DISVE FNODNI 000S14-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 IVM J'ING ATIFLIN INODNI 000¥14-00-10
000 0T'L61901- 000 0T'L61°901- 0T'LTS'S98 85709101 00°0E€°6SL ADAVHD FIIAMAS OISvVd 000€14-00-10
000 000 000 000 00°000'PL 00°08L°0S 00°000'vL WD Al AGANVLS FNODNI 000Z1+-00-10
000 89°L01°29- 000 89°L01°79-  89'9$£°T09 L1'9L6°68 00'6vZ°0VS dAIVM ATIELIN FNOONT 00011#-00-T0
000 00°005 v~ 000 00°005 - 00°00S°€T 000 00'000°6 AOYVHD SHILITIOVA DISVe 01001#-00-10
000 00'58L'1- 000 00'58L°1- 00°S5€°S 000 00'0LS‘E 1 NOLLVTTVLSNI ANI'T DIAYAS 00001t-00-10
ANNAATY ONILVITIO Sod
juounredo oN 00-10 ¥deg
pun, [eI3usD 10 pung
AqEBAY ¢, Alqereay junoury pasdquInduy JeA LA junowy (QLX junowry poLg junoury 323png uondusaQq JaquInp Junody
T & \OZ @C?xﬂ. 910Z ‘1 :pousg
Wd v0'8 - 910Z/0Z/L ‘pajung
jsomul J3s)

sne)s 1a8png
I93pa] [eIUSN)



7 98eq (Ad #0:8 - 9102/07/L) suels 193png-10
68'66 16'866 000 16°866 601 000 00°000°1 ASNAJIXA L99d avd 0TT095-10-10
8L°01 9T'¥SL 000 9T'¥SL PL'SPT9 €S°9vL 00'000°L 7A % SHOIJJ0 ANVIOUdAIAMOd 002095-10-10
65°1S 97'596°9 000 97'596°9 PLYES'S 00'69 00'00S‘€1 SNOILLIIMOSENS % SANd 081095-10-10
000 69°978°01- 000 699Z8°01-  69°18%°1T LO019°€1 00°$59°01 ASNAIXA JNOD SYTNRIOM 0L1095-10-10
TSLl 65°1HE9 000 65 1¥€9 17°858°6T 10'12L°T 00°002°9€ ISNAIXA ALITIIVITVALIFdOdd 091095-10-10
000 1L°cee'on- 000 1Leee’ol-  1LTTL'ss T8°L0E’S 00°00S°SH YTHLO-A¥HS TVLLOVILNOD 0v1095-10-10
000 L9'8ETT- 000 L98ET1- L9'889°1 86'¥S1 00'0St ASNAIXHT ONITIVIN 0Z1095-10-10
88°0C 69°€86°1 000 69°€86°1 1€915°L 8€'766 00'005°6 IM/LANYALNIX VA/ANOHIITAL 011095-10-10
000 ETII'E- 000 EITII'E- £1°169°91 L6'SEST- 00°0bS°€T SAXVL TI0YAVd 060095-10-10
66'TC $1°796°91 000 ¥1°296'91 98°7€8'9S 10°685°€ 00'S6LEL NOILNEMLNOD S¥Hd 080095-10-10
89'8¢ SL06T°1 00°0 SL'06T°1 ST60T'E 000 00°00S*Y 1T SAS LOVILNOD - NI 1IVOD 1,0095-10-10
£6'0 SL'901 000 $L'901 STE6E T $T'905°€ 00°00S°T1 TYOAT-A¥TS TYNLOVILNOD 0£0095-10-10
000 00'81¢'1- 000 00'81%°1- 00°81#'1€ 000 00°000°0€ J0LIANV-AYES TVLOVILNOD 090095-10-10
000 TEPOE'S- 000 TEP0E's- TEYEL'E8T T9°€TL']T 00°0€8°LLT IVSNAJNOD FALLVULSININAY 0£0095-10-10
ASNAIXT FALLVYLSININAY sid
uoyensIUIIPY 10010 s

000 £6'8SLEII'l €6°TLO'T8LT- 81'9¥9°961- 007126991~ 'sfelor, qng 00 1dsqq

000 98°0Z1°¢8€- 000 98°0Z1°€8E-  98'6LE‘10S SS9LL'EE 00'65Z'811 ‘s[ejo], qng asuadxy

000 98°0Z1°€8€- 000 98'0T1'€8E-  98'6LE'10S SS9LL'E6 00°6SZ'811 S[eJ0L, qn§ 67
000 140489 000 170489 1¥'0¥89- 000 000 TVSOdSIA LASSY (SSOD NIVD 000t65-00-10
000 96'$00°7 000 96'400°T 96°400°C- £1'P9€- 000 DJSIA TNODNI /ASNAIXT 000£65-00-10
000 09°605°1- 000 09'605°T1- 09°1£6°8 TWLSIT 00°TTY'L aNO™ AQ - ISNAIXH LSTIALNI 000165-00-10
zroe 6L'708 000 6L'v08 17°s6l'c 000 00°000° S1S0OD NOLLOA'TH 000185-00-10
rAN)] 0001 000 00°01 00°LT1'8 000 00°LET'S (A INI'THdId VMIA - NLN IVOD 10S€LS-00-10
0 00'8S1 000 00'8S1 00°ZP1'EL 000 00'00€°€L 199d INITAdId VM 00S€LS-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILVZILIONY 0011L5-00-10
000 PI'TLETOE- 000 PITLETIE-  YI'TLETYE 8L'59888 000 ASNAIXT NOLLVIDTIdAd 0001.5-00-10
000 £0°0 000 €00 L6°6VT'61 91091 0005261 aNOH He - ASNAdXH LSTAALNI 0000L5-00-10
000 S6'TSL9T- 000 S6'TSL9I-  S6TSLYT 000 000 ST IVOMOD 0LVSD 00595-00-10
000 91'6+89- 000 91'6$8°9- 91°665°6 000 00'0SL'T FdXT JAILVILSININAY YdHLO 000¥95-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AAYVDO ADILJ0 LSOd SYIANV'] 100€£95-00-10
oLy 01°56 000 01's6 06'#06°1 6791 00'000°C SNOLLVTTY YINOLSND 000€95-00-10
000 0£'055°s- 000 0£°055°- 0€'056°0 £6°0S€°1 00°00+'T ASNAIXH INTNIINOA A0 000795-00-10
ASNAIXT ONIIVIIdO-NON [Y4c

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S|EYOL qng 0Zd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLNIWAV] ANOE 066195-00-10
ASNAIXA dID otd

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 's[elo1 qng G0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOLLVSNAJINOD SNOLLVYIJO 0Z01¥5-00-10
JqeeAy 9, dqepeAy junowry palaqunduy IeA QLA Junowry (LA junowy polrdg  junoury jagpng uondridsag Jaqun) junodDy



¢ a8eq (A $0°8 - 9107/07/L) SRS 198png~"T1D
000 61°088°1- 000 61°088°1- 61°0v0'p T0'€SS 00°091°C ASNAIXT SNOLLVIINNNINOD 0611¥5-50-10
000 89°S180C- 000 89'G18°07-  89°SI8IT 00°ST 00°000°T IVIW/ATE ONIATING-NLW LvOD ISTI$S-50-10
000 65'LyE- 000 65'LYE- 65'LYE0T LO'Y8E 00'000°01 JTA/AINVNALINIVIN ONIQTING 0ST1$5-S0-10
000 Pr91Sy1- 000 POISHI-  v'910'vY §€99Z°¢ 00°005°6T (T WALSAS JAIVM-NLA IVOD £P11¥5-50-10
00°001 00°00S 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S ISOD SNOLLVAVOXA-NLN IVOD Tr11$5-50-10
007001 00°00S 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S €S 10 ALNNOD NOLLVAVOXA I¥11¥5-S0-10
Ly'1T 81°806°'8 000 81'806°8 IS165°TE W0°TEY 00°00S°1¢ SUTVdTY WALSAS YEIVM ov11¥5-50-10
06’y TH'08L'8 000 Tr08L'S 8561711 76'878°€ 00'000°0 ONRIFANIONT-NLN IVOD 1T1145-50-10
81'9Z 99'1Lp°01 000 99'1L¥°01 $£°875°6T 91'655°01 00°000°0% JHANIONT-AYS TVNLOVILNOD 0ZI1%5-S0-10
000 00°LYZ- 000 00°LYT- 00°LY6'1 0005 00°00L°T ONILLSAL JAIVM-NLA IVOD TIT1¥$-50-10
000 00° 167~ 000 00°16%- 00169t 00°0L0°1 00°00CY DONILSAL YaLVM 0111%5-50-10
000 29'166'81- 000 9'166'81-  T9'166'81 L6'65Y°1T 000 ADVIINIIHS $601¥5-S0-10
0981 SLYTET 000 SLYTET ST'SLI0T 181l 00°005°C1 ' TddNS/IVIA A TIII-NLA LVOD 1601¥5-S0-10
000 ¥8'604°1- 000 ¥8'60%°1- ¥8°60¥°9C 00°509°c 00'000°ST SAITddNS % STYRRAIVIN A’ 1914 0601¥5-50-10
000 98°€TLE- 000 98'€TLE- 98'€70°01 68°12S°€ 00'00€°9 TANS-NLAN IVOD 1L01#5-50-10
90°01 LETIIT 000 LETIT'T £9°288°81 1¥'291°C 00°000°12 TANI-ASNAIXT TTOHIA 0L01¥S-S0-T0
000 L3811~ 000 9t'L81°1- 9t'L88’E LI'SIT 00°00L°T ILOVIL/AINOT/HIA-NLA LVOD 1901$5-50-10
£€°LE #1°09€°€ 000 $1°09¢°€ 98'6£9°S 6L'SYS 00°000°6 AXA dINOIAOLOVIL/ATIIHIAA 0901#5-50-10
6'bL Tv'6ES 000 Th'6ES 85°081 000 00°0ZL STOYLNOD OLNV 0S01¥5-50-10
000 68°162Z- 000 68'15Z- 68°€ESE 61°L€9 00'Z8Z°¢ SINOAINN 0€01#5-50-10
€29 T1'9L991 000 T1'9L9°91 88716057 68'970°1€ 00'165°L9T NOLLVSNAJNOD SNOLLVIHdO 0Z01¥5-50-10
ASNIIXHT SNOLLVITdO s0d
suoneadQ S0-10 wdag

000 96'€EE9E  Y0'9E9'P99 P Tr6'EL 00'0L6°00L :s[ejol, qng 10 3dag

81'S 96'€€€°9E 000 96'EEE9E  Y0'9E9P99 Yo Th6 EL 00°0L6°00L :s[el0], qng ssuadxyg

8IS 96°€EE9€ 000 96'€EE9E  $0'9E9°¥99 Y TY6'EL 00'0L6°00L :s[ejoL, qng S1H
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLOAr0¥d OL AVIHYIAO 009195-10-10
000 01°60€ 000 01°60¢ 01'60¢- PLTIT- 000 ([0Yd OL IXT TONIIA TT0UAVd 005195-10-10
6T'LT LL'3I8 000 LL'818 €TI81T 000 00°000°¢ NIVIL/NOILLYONAd FIA0TdNA 001195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNI TV.LIdSOH 0L0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNI ¥FONVO 090195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNI ALI'TIEVSIA 0S0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TAIT TVININATddNS 0v0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNI ¥FHLO % 9494 NV'1d 0£0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IV LNFANAJIA ATIHD 020195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LNNO22V ONIANTJS T19IXT T 010195-10-10
43 14 Ov'6£0°PE 000 Ov'6£0°PE  09°096°1Z1 9L°6¥8°S1 00°000°9S1 JVANSNI SLIJANAL TIA0 TN 000195-10-10
000 yrsii‘e- 000 PUSLIT yISLl'6 TL619 00°000°L DONILLNRId/SAITddNS AD1440 00€095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANVIOUd 052095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AT VAT 0€£2095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 7LOFTIOONN SNAI'T-199d avd 122095-10-10
JqereAy 9, JqepeAy JUnoWy pataqunauy IBA (LA junowry LA junowy polidg  junowry jaspng uoydudsaq JaquIny Junoddy



p ofeg (Ad 108 - 910Z/07/L) sams 198png-19D
000 000 000 000 000 L8°19- 000 AINI (IM) NLW IVOD ANV Add $06195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 L8'19- 000 INVYED NI-91L AMAH £06195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 88°19- 000 ANITHdId LNOMOOT T06195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 8Evyl- 000 ¥S0TI dNI YAMOd LTV 106195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AINO dID 404 QVAHIYIAO 006195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1Ar0¥d dIM OL qar1ddy 4odv'1 661950-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JAro¥d 12 O1 ddITddY HOdV'] 861950-01-10
ASNAIXA IO 0zd
dID 01-10 ¥daQ

000 0€'L8 oL TIFIE 66°020°S 00°005°1€ 's[elo], qn§ 60 1daQq

870 0€'L8 000 0€'L8 oLTIVIE 66°020°S 00005 1€ ‘sfelo], qug ssuadxy

870 0g'L8 000 0g'L8 oL TIF'IE 66°020°S 00°005°1€ ‘s[El0], qng 1 g
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SHXVL TIOHYAVd 060095-60-10
000 9T'TEV'E- 000 9T’ TEY'E- 9T'TEL'6 ¥6'STE' 00'00£'9 AGNOTN0D YOLOTIIA 970095-60-10
000 61°768- 000 61'768- 61°T61°L 0P'9vL 00°00€°9 AFTVLS YOLOTIIA $20095-60-10
91'Zs +0°98Z°¢ 000 $0'98Z°¢ 96'€10°E £6'691°1 00°00€‘9 LIVHYRNE JOLOTAIA ¥20095-60-10
£1'T E1'pEl 000 ETVET L8'S91°9 P IEY'T 00'00£'9 ONOYOT-TH0D JOLOTIId 720095-60-10
PLST 85°166 000 85°166 Tv'80¢°S 8T'LYE 00°00£'9 AATIFOW JOLOTIIA 120095-60-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 )0V YOLDOMIIA OL ALNENLLSIA 110095-60-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Sa94 JoLoMIId 010095-60-10
ASNAIXH FALLVILSININGY sid
81010511 60-10 1¥dag

000 9E'11Z01-  9E'¥I10°9H9 68°L09°L6 00°€08°5€9 'sjeio], qug 5 1da@

000 9¢€° 11201~ 000 9€'11T°01- 9E¥10°9H9 68°L09°L6 00°€08°S€9 ‘sfelo], qng asuadxyg

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 :S[ejo], qng 014
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONVNALNIVIA % SO M'1Ind 0T0055-50-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ASNAIXH INVI1d ONIJNNd 010055-S0-10
ASNAIXA WALSAS M'1Ndg 01d

000 9€"11T°01- 000 9E1IT0l-  9EVI0°9H9 68°L09°L6 00°€08°5€9 ‘s[e10L, qng 509
00°001 00°008°L1 000 00°00§°L1 000 000 00°00S°LT YALIVM STNV 0002+5-50-10
000 #9°858 000 #9858 ¥9'858- ov'otE- 000 ASNAJXA YOdV1 AIZI'TVLIdVD 10L1%5-50-10
000 LL'YT6 000 LL'YT6 LLYZ6 61°882- 000 dID OL dXd LNTFWJINOA 00L1#5-50-10
000 rE9ET- 000 V' E9E‘T- Tr'e98's 000 00°005°€ DNILIVIIO YTHLO-NLN IvOD [0E145-50-10
000 19'L82°01- 000 19°L82°01-  19°LEE‘61 000 000506 SASNAJXA DNILVIAdO 49H.10 00£1¥5-50-10
000 WELYT- 000 WELYT- ELY'LT 9TY01‘T 000002 JOE/STTAM YIMOd-NLN LVOD 1STI¥S-50-10
000 $E°969- 000 SE£'969- S£'969°SL £9°626°8 00°000°SL SdAINd % STTAM YTMOd 0STIYS-S0-10
000 9L'v86°¢- 000 9L'¥86'¢- 9L"¥85°01 £€'8¥9°C 000099 ASNAIXT NOLLOFANISIA 01Z1¥5-5S0-10
3|qepeAy o/, dqeresy JUNOWY patdquunduy {8A LA junowry (LA junowy poLig junoury 3ospng uondLdsa(g J3quIny Junoddy



¢ 98eq (Nd $0:8 - 910Z/07/L) saels 128png-1D
000 6L°S00°€8T- 000 6L°S00°E8T- LS €8T'E98°T S6'8£6°8YT 8L°LLT089°T :s[ejo], qng asuadxy pung
000 6L'6L8°96%'T- 000 6L6L8'96V' T 6L°TSEY8T'E £0'€ZH°06T 00°€LY L8LT ‘S[EIQL Qg INUIAY pun ]

000 LUSO6'ELT  19'0v8°61 76'804°1C- 8L'SYL'E6] 'S[ejoL qng 01 e
9L'68 L1'S06°ELL 000 LI'SO6'ELT  19°0v8°61 26'80¥°12- 8L'SYL'E61 ‘sjejo], qug asuadxy
9L°68 LT'SO6'ELT 000 LUSO6ELT  19°0¥8°61 76'80V'12- 8L'SYL €61 :s[e)0], qng 07
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLNANAVd ANOd 066195-01-10
00°001 00'02L'6 000 00°0TL6 000 00'06Z°L- 00°07L'6 U LYOO-TIVM.LIOS ONI'TTIE ¥86195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INIVIN TIMIA0S IVHA LSI €86195-01-10
00°001 00°00¥'€Y 000 00°00v'€y 000 00°091°9t- 00°00t'€Y VMILAOS ONITTIE 2 TVIONVNIL 786195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INANJINOT YTLNINOD 186195-01-10
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 INTALNOT ADILI0 086195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 12 1-M) 01y TALAA NHO! S10T 6L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ALIHM - VWOOVL VLOAOL S10Z 8L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 4avaondn 0szd LL619S-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AVYUD -VINODVL VLOAOL §102 9L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SATOIHAA YOLOW - STTIDIHIA SL6195-01-10
00°001 6€°€80°€E 000 6E°€80°CE 000 000 6£°€80°€E SEHA 00ST WV vX¥ 2Dd0A S10T YL619S-01-10
00°001 6£°€80°EE 000 6S°€80°€E 000 000 6£°€80°¢E TE#A 00ST INVY 3DA0d vXy S10T €L6195-01-10
007001 00'000°SS 000 00°000°SS 000 £0°CTT0S- 00°000°SS 00SEINVE IDaod TL6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LYT NO OM SNVILTVD 1L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 61°9%1'1 000 WALSAS Yd1vm 0L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AOVIOLS TANd $96195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAUVA 096195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIQTING D110 $$6195-01-10
000 06791 000 T0°6T9°TI-  TO'6T9°T1 11°00L'SL 000 aNv'1 0S6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOLLVZINVDYO S¥6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dIndd dOHS 0¥6195-01-10
000 34\ 000 Sp'0- S0 000 000 TVNLI FHOTA SHNV 0£6195-01-10
000 ¥ €L99- 000 ¥rEL99- ¥'€L9‘9 11°695°S 000 .S9d A YFIVM ‘TINVID DVMV 126195-01-10
000 0€CTI 000 0g°eel 0£'TTI- 0€'zTI- 000 NVTd NOLLYDLLIN MIVZVH 0Z6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SI'I'L SLASSY aIxX1d WO al L16195-01-10
000 00°099- 000 00'099- 00'099 000 000 IVOIT-IM 916195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 XANNV 1M ¥0d 40dV] S16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 XANNVY IM VSD LSO 004V1 Y16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 CANNV 1M VSO FOIANES LIdNV £16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 XANNYV IM VSO DNIddVIN T16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 VWAI0H) NOILLVOI'lddV 024v1 116195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILVXANNY 1-M\0L VSD 016195-01-10
00°001 00'6SH'61 000 00°6S¥°61 000 000 00'65+'61 1dTd JOLOW/dAIN 01 TTIM Al S06195-01-10
JqepieAy ¢, djqepeay junoury paJaqumauy dBA (LA junowy (QLX junowly poLag junoury 3d8png uondudsaq JaquIn) Junoddy



9 o3eq (Nd $0'8 - 9102/0T/L) saeIs 198png-10
000 00 vL8'EIE'T TT690°1ZH'I- 80°¥8F 1~ TTS61°L01- :sejor, podoy

000 6L°S00°E81- 000 6L'S00°€81- LSE€8T'€98°1 S6'8€6°8FC 8LLLT089'T :s[ejo], osuadxy

000 6L°6L8°96¢'1- 000 6L°6L8'96V'T 6L'TSE'PT'E £0°ETH 06T 00°ELY'L8L'T IS[EI0, ONUIAY
000 00'VL8'EIE' T TT'690°1TH'I- 808y 1t TTS61°L01- 's[el0] qng [0 pun,

JqBIeAY 9, J|qepesy JUROUWY PAtaquInduy JBA (LA jJunowry LA Junowy poLnJ junoury 3a3png uondrdsaq JIqUIN) JUR0IIY



Bank Reconciliation
Checks by Date

User: mwest

Printed: 07/21/2016 - 3:11PM

Cleared and Not Cleared Checks j— vve 2 O ‘ lﬂ
Print Void Checks

Check No  Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
0 6/2/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 363.72
0 6/2/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 2,335.92
0 6/2/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 576.59
0 6/2/2016 CALPERS AP 6/30/2016 3,039.26
0 6/2/2016 CASDU AP 6/30/2016 205.38
16114 6/2/2016 TERRY BURKHART PR 6/30/2016 414.20
16115 6/2/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 6/30/2016 421.12
16116 6/2/2016 J LARRY COULOMBE PR 6/30/2016 534.52
16117 6/2/2016 MICHAEL MCBRIDE PR 6/30/2016 199.31
16118 6/2/2016 JAMES STALEY PR 6/30/2016 310.21
16145 6/2/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 6/30/2016 1,338.38
16146 6/2/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 6/30/2016 1,014.28
16147 6/2/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 6/30/2016 700.18
16148 6/2/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 6/30/2016 446.66
16149 6/2/2016 MARINA WEST PR 6/30/2016 3,740.29
16150 6/2/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 6/30/2016 1,695.82
16151 6/2/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 6/30/2016 1,144.71
16152 6/2/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 6/30/2016 1,049.34
16153 6/2/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 6/30/2016 1,078.20
16154 6/2/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 6/30/2016 1,537.20
16155 6/3/2016 SDRMA AP 6/30/2016 594.96
0 6/15/2016 AT&T MOBILITY AP 6/30/2016 276.51
0 6/15/2016 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 AP 6/30/2016 270.00
16169 6/15/2016 APPLE VALLEY COMMUNICATION AP 6/30/2016 50.00
16170 6/15/2016 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS AP 6/30/2016 60.00
16171 6/15/2016 C & L SERVICE, INC. AP 6/30/2016 552.68
16172 6/15/2016 CDW GOVERNMENT AP 6/30/2016 211.20
16173 6/15/2016 CHAMBERS CHOICE DRILLING AP 6/30/2016 980.00
16174 6/15/2016 CV STRATEGIES AP 6/30/2016 1,494.64
16175 6/15/2016 HI-DESERT WATER DISTRICT AP 6/30/2016 1,848.37
16176 6/15/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES AP 6/30/2016 894.72
16177 6/15/2016 IMAGE SOURCE, INC AP 6/30/2016 202.36
16178 6/15/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP 6/30/2016 235.49
16179 6/15/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 6/30/2016 2,253.73
16180 6/15/2016 MCCALL'S METERS, INC AP 6/30/2016 48.24
16181 6/15/2016 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY AP 6/30/2016 34,860.00
16182 6/15/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN AP 6/30/2016 151.19
16183 6/15/2016 PETTY CASH AP 497.33
16184 6/15/2016 PLATINUM CONSULTING GROUPL AP 6/30/2016 1,158.75
16185 6/15/2016 SDRMA AP 6/30/2016 10,416.24
16186 6/15/2016 J DENNIS STALEY AP 51.84
16187 6/15/2016 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT AP 6/30/2016 30.00
16188 6/15/2016 VAGABOND WELDING SUPPLY AP 6/30/2016 48.58
16189 6/15/2016 MARINA WEST AP 6/30/2016 1,859.54
16190 6/15/2016 DAVID L. WYSOCKI AP 6/30/2016 1,526.25
0 6/16/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 35.44

BR-Checks by Date (7/21/2016 - 3:11 PM)

Page |



Check No  Check Date Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
0 6/16/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 2,114.75
0 6/16/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 503.42
0 6/16/2016 CALPERS AP 6/30/2016 3,039.27
0 6/16/2016 CASDU AP 6/30/2016 205.38
16156 6/16/2016 JLARRY COULOMBE PR 6/30/2016 106.90
16157 6/16/2016 JAMES STALEY PR 6/30/2016 106.90
16158 6/16/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 6/30/2016 1,338.38
16159 6/16/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 6/30/2016 1,041.98
16160 6/16/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 6/30/2016 530.19
16161 6/16/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 6/30/2016 397.80
16162 6/16/2016 MARINA WEST PR 6/30/2016 3,428.19
16163 6/16/2016 JAMES ALLBRITTEN PR 100.89
16164 6/16/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 6/30/2016 1,249.62
16165 6/16/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 6/30/2016 798.15
16166 6/16/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 6/30/2016 1,442.74
16167 6/16/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 6/30/2016 1,424.05
16168 6/16/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 6/30/2016 1,553.83
0 6/30/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 53.14
0 6/30/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 2,354.71
0 6/30/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 6/30/2016 587.98
0 6/30/2016 CALPERS AP 6/30/2016 3,043.36
0 6/30/2016 CASDU AP 6/30/2016 205.38
0 6/30/2016 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC AP 171.47
0 6/30/2016 FIRST NATIONAL BANK AP 4,311.89
0 6/30/2016 SO CAL EDISON AP 7,960.42
16191 6/30/2016 TERRY BURKHART PR 106.90
16192 6/30/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 6/30/2016 213.81
16193 6/30/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 6/30/2016 1,338.38
16194 6/30/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 6/30/2016 1,052.16
16195 6/30/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 609.52
16196 6/30/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 328.01
16197 6/30/2016 MARINA WEST PR 3,428.19
16198 6/30/2016 JAMES ALLBRITTEN PR 230.02
16199 6/30/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 6/30/2016 1,739.74
16200 6/30/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 813.67
16201 6/30/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 6/30/2016 1,083.18
16202 6/30/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 6/30/2016 1,078.20
16203 6/30/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 6/30/2016 1,970.00
16204 6/30/2016 LAURA ARNOLD AP 0.36
16205 6/30/2016 ROGER & LAURA ARNOLD AP 0.36
16206 6/30/2016 AUTOZONEPARTS AP 232.19
16207 6/30/2016 Jennifer Bouche AP 55.08
16208 6/30/2016 Charles Brumfield AP 181.49
16209 6/30/2016 Marc Clavet AP 32.04
16210 6/30/2016 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, IN AP 320.00
16211 6/30/2016 Kenneth Desselle AP 31.17
16212 6/30/2016 JEFF DROZD AP 1,625.00
16213 6/30/2016 FLYERS ENERGY LLC AP 5,576.30
16214 6/30/2016 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC AP 398.25
16215 6/30/2016 JEFFERY & CHRISTINA HOWARD AP 50.92
16216 6/30/2016 Stephan Hurt AP 47.24
16217 6/30/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP 203.81
16218 6/30/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 8,580.03
16219 6/30/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 24.00
16220 6/30/2016 Maria Mcgowen AP 146.40
16221 6/30/2016 Elisabeth Minton-Rosenstein AP 40.24

BR-Checks by Date (7/21/2016 - 3:11 PM)

Page 2



Check No  Check Date = Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
16222 6/30/2016 Kristine Nelson AP 12.08
16223 6/30/2016 NVS5,INC AP 12,763.08
16224 6/30/2016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 145.10
16225 6/30/2016 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE, CC AP 827.90
16226 6/30/2016 Aqueda Salas AP 200.00
16227 6/30/2016 Don Schroeder AP 155.80
16228 6/30/2016 SDRMA AP 594.96
16229 6/30/2016 Michael Shepherd AP 79.63
16230 6/30/2016 SL PARKER CA, LLC, BUILDERS AP 44.47
16231 6/30/2016 Alexis Sudin AP 29.40
16232 6/30/2016 Thomas Thurman AP 5.70
16233 6/30/2016 VAGABOND WELDING SUPPLY AP 21.51

Total Void Check Count: 0

Total Void Check Amount:

Total Valid Check Count: 114

Total Valid Check Amount: 167,240.43

Total Check Count: 114

Total Check Amount: 167.240.43
BR-Checks by Date (7/21/2016 - 3:11 PM) Page 3



) & L & o <& S o % \v
& o
oy o oy o & & & & I A
-S
000°00TS
4
000'00Z$ &
eouss == 000'00€$ ®
000°00%S m.
= 000'00s$ &
// 000°009$ m
000°00L$
000°008$
Spung pajiLisay
806y S et 3 (Z LNINISYNASIA §50D) SONINYYI 1STHILNI v/N 9T07/81/S
6E6'8vy S| ThzeEe'st S (19sse |euded aueys 3502 %0€) 00SE VY 3900 TO09TANW 910Z/11/€
TUT'Y9Y S 18°7/S'T S (T LN3W3SYNASIA 950D) SONINYYI LSIYILNI v/N 9102/9¢/1
66579y S| 000622 3 NOILVINIWNITdINI FHYMLIOS NOOHEONINAS| T00'SI30 S102/6/6
688'69% S |€6'888'8C 00ST VY 39004 - 312I1H3A Q1314 WOS00'STAW | ST0Z/TE/L
8//'867 & |S6'888'8¢ S 00ST WYY 39004 - 31DIHIA a13l4] WOY00'STAW | 9T0Z/TE/L
[99°4TS S| OT'09€0ST S JOHNDOVE 0TAr| WOTOO'STAW | STOZ/TE/L
L20'8L9 S 00°£T0'8.9 S vSD INOY4 INIINSYNESIa S102/02/L
JONVIVE uﬂzzm_h“m_ INNONY ON
€00LTY QILOINLSTY NOILOVSNVYH.L NOILdIH4DS3A NOILDVSNVYHL 135SV Qx4 i1vda
-00-T0 Ja <o)

AHVINIAINS LNNOJJV HSVYI @312141S3y
NIVINNOW LVOD 1D141SId INJINIAOHdINI




510413 JDI|JBD J0) PAIIBIOD JAS 4x
‘pua-JeaA e Pa|(12u02al 3q ||IM SISUIAX3 33IIPU|

N & S
Y &N RS & S & QP & Qv
RO NP\ AP S M AP P P
o o > o o o ) I & & ) &
h -$

+ 000'00TS

T 531G wmoremnn +  000'002$

00000€S

000°00vS

- 000°00S$

000°009%

spun4 p3jdulsaiun
L1618 S | SY'YTT'v0E S S3SN3dX3 LDIYIAN] vD 03 TO 9T/STOZA4| 910Z/0£/9
ZET'T68 s | 69°6L£TS S +xSISN3IdX3 LI3HIA WO Al vO 9T/ST0TA4| 910Z/0€/9
TIS'svy S 18°9TL'L S (Z '9s1Q) INIWNOILHOddVY XV1 850D YA HOI¥d| 910Z/81/S
S6LSEY S S6'6L0'E 3 (z '9s10) INIWNOILHOddY XV.L 850D ¥A HOI¥d| 910Z/81/S
STLTEY S| z1961 S (Z°qsia) LNIWNOILYOddV XVL 950D ¥A HOIYd| 910Z/81/S
TI6'2EY s | zs658'TE S +SISNIdX3 LOIFHIA IND Al €D 9T/STOZA4| 9T0Z/TE/E
0LL'v9Y 3 60°6L $ (T '9s1a) INIWNOILYOddVY XV.L 850D ¥A HOI¥d| 9T10Z/9Z/T
169'v9v S 8T'ZE09T S (T '9s1a) LNIWNOILYOddV XYL 850D ¥A HOINd| 9102/92/T
659'8PY S LT°696 S (T "9s10) INJWNOILYOddY XVL 950D YA HOIdd| 910Z/97/T
069'€vy s | go'TE6'EL S +*S3ISNIdX3 LDIHIA WO Al TO 9T/STOZA4| ST0Z/T1E/CT
129'29% $ | 20°'T00'8S ) +SASNIAdX3 103H1A WD QI TO 9T/STOZAd| STOZ/0E/6
779'szs S €2°999°067 S VS WOYL LN3W3syNasia ,1vNIi4,| s10z/91/6
956'v62 S 18'S56'v6C S vS) WOUYL LINJWSHNESIA| sToz/0z/L
ASN3IdX3 ANNA
=eb Q31DI41SIUNN e NOILdIYOS3A NOILDVSNVYHL aiva
¢00/LT¥-00-TO ua 11SOd3a 4o

AYVIWININS INNOJJV HSVYI A3LDIHLSIUNN
NIVINNOW 1vO0Y 1J141S1d LNIINIAOHd NI




7116

To: Marina West

From: Destiny Diaz

Subject: Service Order Report June 2016

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

J |A [S |0 N ID U [F M [A M |J YTD
After Hours Call Out 2 7 2 0| 1 1 1] 0] 3 o] 1 19
AirVac Maintenance 0Ol 0l 0 of of of o o 6 0 of O 6
AirVac Replacement 3 1 3] 8 3 8 7/ 8 0 0 of 0 41
Booster Repair/Maintenance (New Category) Of 0f 0 of O o o o o o of 0 1
Bulk Stations: Maintenance Of 0 0o of o o of o o] 1 0] O 1
Close Account Oof 2 0] O 1 of 2 0 of O 0] O 5
Customer Requested Asst 1 9] 8] 14 9] 6] 6/ 4 6/ 5 5 5 78
Reported Leaks 3 7/ 2 5 of 3 0 0 4] 1 3] 6 34
Destroy Service Line of 1 of 0o 3 of o0 o0 o o0 0] O 4
Exchange Meter 2| 3| 3] 5] 0 4 3] 6 5 2 6 6 45
Facility Inspections* 4 0of O] o0of o0 0 of o] 1 1 7] O 13
Fire Flow Test 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs of o] o] 1 of of 1 0 0] 2 0] © 4
General Maintenance of 2 0 0O ©0 o 2f 0o o o 0of © 4
Hangtag 12| 10| 14] 7| 11| 10] 11 7 10| 5 9] 9 115
Hydrant Maint. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0} 32] 90 0 0 122
Install New Service 0f of of 1 of of 1 0L 0l O 1 0 3
Lock-Off's 17f 16| 22| 36f 19| 26| 21{ 11| 18] 19| 30{ 20 255
Miscellaneous 7 9 13] 7{ 4 6] 5] 3 5 8 4, 8 79
Office Repairs Of O O] O O O] o 0 o0 O 1 4 5
Open New Service of 1 1 0f 0] 0] 1 0of 0 O 1 0 4
Pressure Complaint ol 20 0o 3 0 o 1 of 2 1 2f 1 12
Pull Meter of 1 1 0 1 of 1 0] 0] O 2 O 6
Read Meter 20] 11| 12| 14} 10f 9] 17} 17| 15| 7| 10f 11 153
Repair Mainline 0] 0] 0O 2 0 o0f 1 0l 0] 1 0f O 4
Repair Service Line 21 71 4 2 0o 1 1 2 4] 2 4] 11 40
Replace Service Line 8 11 8 3] O] 6] 4] 5] 4| 1 7| 10 67
Reread Meter 17| 24| 17] 23| 13} 13| 17{ 21| 14| 16} 37| 41 253
Safety Meeting of 0 0] of O 0] o o o0 o of 0 0
Tamper of 0 0 of 04 0] 1 of 0f O of 0 1
Tank/Reservoir Maintenance/Repairs 1 0Of 0] Oof oOf o of o o o of O 1
Unlock Service 17 16 24] 39| 19| 29] 24| 21| 25} 20f 31| 33| 298
Valve Maintenance 41| 36| 28{ 54| 79| 31| 33| O] 34 92| 110/ O 538
Verify Meter Locked 1 6l 8f 7] Of 120 0Of 5/ 6] 5 9 2 61
Water Quality Issues ** 0] O O] of of 0] of o 1 1 0 2
Well Repairs/Maint. And Water Level of 0 Of 3f 0 Oof of o 2 o of 0 5
TOTAL 159| 182 170f 235| 172| 165{ 161| 111| 193| 283| 280| 169} 2280

** Includes Water Quality (taste, odor, color)

*Includes Inspections for Fire Extinguishers, Vehicles and Facilities




DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

Well 2

Well 3

Well 4

Well 6

Well 7

Well 8

Well 9

Well 10

Total

A Boosters

C Boosters

Total

6/27/2016
Board of Directors

Kit Boyd

MAY 2016 Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time acre feet
Well is "inactive”
124,500 931,260 387 40.1 2.86
Well is "inactive"
309,920 2,318,202 388 99.6 7.11
30,190 225,821 344 11.3 0.69
287,100 2,147,508 871 41.1 6.59
534,500 3,998,060 639 104.2 12.27
49,940 373,551 91 68.4 1.16
1,336,150 9,994,402 457 364.7 30.67
*Well Pump replaced and production restored to approx. 90 gpm
85,840 642,083 140 76.4
151,600 1,133,968 311 60.8
237,440 1,776,051

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2016\New Monthly Production and Well Stats -




DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

Well 2

Well 3

Well 4

Well 6

Well 7

Well 8

Well 9

Well 10

Total

7/7/12016

Board of Directors
Kit Boyd

June 2016 Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time acre feet
Well is “inactive"
192,690 1,441,321 389 61.7 4.42
Well is "inactive”

35,990 269,205 383 1.7 0.83
333,560 2,495,029 344 124.2 7.66
446,100 3,336,828 874 63.6 10.24
709,800 5,309,304 647 136.8 16.29

34,060 254,769 91 46.9 0.78

1,752,200 13,106,456 491 4449 40.22

*Well Pump replaced and production restored to approx. 90 gpm

A Boosters

C Boosters

Total

114,870 859,228
203,700 1,523,676
318,570 2,382,904

139

313

103.1

81.2

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2016\New Monthly Production and Well Stats -




FROM:
RE:

Well GMW1

Well GMW2*

Well GMW3

Total

Booster # 1

Booster # 2

6/21/2016

Board of Directors

Kit Boyd

May 2016 Goat Mountain Well Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time  acre feet
247,580 1,851,898 219 140.9 5.68
234,318 1,752,700 206 141.8 5.38
0 0 #DIV/0! 0 0.00
481,898 3,604,598 213 282.7 11.06
NO FLOW METER AT G.M. BOOSTERS
48.2
40.2

* Well 2 total production estimated from hour meter as flow meter appears inaccurate

Flow meter repair is being completed.

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2016\Goat mountain production




FROM:
RE:

Well GMW1
Well GMW2*
Well GMW3

Total

Booster # 1

Booster # 2

71712016

Board of Directors

Kit Boyd

JUNE 2016 Goat Mountain Well Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time __ acre feet
338,030 2,528,464 214 196.5 7.76
298,316 2,231,400 188 198 6.85
0 0 #DIV/0! 0 0.00
636,346 4,759,864 201 394.5 14.61
NO FLOW METER AT G.M. BOOSTERS
69.9
58.8

* Well 2 total production estimated from hour meter as flow meter appears inaccurate

Flow meter repair is being completed.

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2016\Goat mountain production




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

J. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

J. Dennis Staley, Director

Terry Burkhart, Director

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

760/364-2315 Phone
760/364-3412 Fax

Marina D West, PG, General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Board of Directors’
Regular Meeting Minutes

Board Meetlng Office

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Led by J. Larry Coulombe

Roll Call
Directors Present:

2016/ 17 at $161 339.73
General Manager West reported that each year the Board reviews the calculation of the
appropriation limit. The appropriation limit concerns the general tax levy and the percentage of
general tax levy forwarded to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency. The California Constitution
sets the limit of the calculation based on information obtained by the California State Department
of Finance. The Agency's calculated appropriations limit was confirmed to be greater than the
anticipated tax revenue.

No public comment.

Approved XX-XX-2016 -1111 -



Motion No. 16-028
(After brief Board discussion), Vice President McBride made a motion to adopt Resolution No.
16R-06 Establishing the Appropriation Limit of the Agency at $161,339.73 for fiscal year July 1,
2016-June 30, 2017 pursuant to Article XIlIB of the California Constitution.. Director Corl-Lorono
seconded the motion.

MSC' (McBride/Corl-Lorono)

Coulombe: Y

McBride: Y

Corl-Lorono: Y
Staley: Y |
Burkhart: Y &;"f-\\‘"
MSC' (McBride/Corl-Lorono) unanimously approved. {,\\ @)f

~)
Stand-By and Availability Fees for Water Services in Improvement Dis r‘f,’rzt_%pat
Mountain” (ID “GM”) off K)}
Staff member Michelle Corbin reported on the Standby and Availability, %gg)hr Water Services
in Improvement District “Goat Mountain” emphasizing that it is an anrilal agtion. Only unmetered
properties within the Goat Mountain Territory located close enou
are affected. o
General Manager West reviewed with the Board the challe }
Availability Fees for Water Services to other territories within__,

S
No public comment. @;\\
Motion N {a 6-020

Mountain” (ID “GM”). The motion was,segond Director Burkhart.
1 X

MSC’ (Corl-Lorono/Burkhart) }

Coulombe: Y VW

McBride: Y '

Corl-Lorono: Y Q\/\

Staley: Y \ " _‘)

Burkhart: Y 4

Mojave Water Agency’s Board via the Pipeline Commission did vote to proceed so therefore a
vote is not required by Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency's Board.

Public comment:
Anonymous commented on the interest rate.

California Special Districts Association 2016 Board Election
The Board reviewed the candidate options. Director Staley made a motion to nominate Bill
Nelson. The motion failed for lack of a second.

Approved XX-XX-2016 -1112 -



No public comment.

Motion No. 16-030
(After brief Board discussion), Vice President McBride made a motion to vote for John
DeMonaco for Seat B of the CSDA Board of Directors 2016 Election. Director Corl-Lorono
seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: McBride, Corl-Lorono, Coulombe, Burkhart
Nayes: Staley
Abstain: None
Absent: None

MSC' (McBride/Corl-Lorono) motion carried.

Board to Consider Holding October, 2016 Board Meeting at Landers Bellfie
General Manager West reported it was suggested at a recent meet’i}r%&
h

consider having a Board of Directors’ meeting at the Bellfield Hall in Lande
stated she feels a meeting at Bellfield Hall may bring more public partigi

Public comments:

Anonymous commented he feels this is a good idea.

MSC' (McBride/Burkhart)

Coulombe: Y
McBride: Y
Corl-Lorono:

Staley:
Burkhart:

R ervice Order Report, May 2016
Receive and File Regular FPREP Committee Meeting Reports, January 20, 2016.
Receive and File Regular PLEGS Committee Meeting Reports, April 19, 2016.
Appointment of Mr. David Wysocki of the firm Law Offices of David Wysocki Attorney
at Law as Agency’s General Counsel.

f. Tax Collector Contract for FY 2016-17 authorizing staff member Michelle Corbin to
sign Auditor-Controller/Treasurer/Tax Collector Agreement for Collection of Special
Taxes, Fees and Assessments Fiscal Year 2016-17.

No Public comment.
Motion No. 16-032

Approved XX-XX-2016 -1113 -



Vice President McBride made a motion to approve consent items a - f. The motion was seconded
by Director Corl-Lorono

MSC' (McBride/Corl-Lorono)

Coulombe: Y
McBride: Y
Corl-Lorono: Y
Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y

Matters Removed From Consent Calendar
None

Public Comment Period

No public comment.

Verbal Reports

Approved by:

Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary of the Board

MSC' — Motion madegs

Approved XX-XX-2016 -1114 -



CONFERENC

San Diego ° Oct. 10-13

CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibitor Showcase

California Special
Districts Association

Districts Stronger Together




2016 Conference

ATTENDEE REGISTRATION FORM

MEEE  one form per attendee, please print

Three Ways to Register: Full conference registration fee includes:
1. ONLINE by visiting the CSDA Annual Conference website at conference.csda.net e President’s Reception with the Exhibitors Monday evening
2. FAX your registration form to 916.520.2465. All faxed forms must include payment. e Keynote Sessions

3. MAIL CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814, please include registration form @ Continental Breakfast with the Exhibitors on Tuesday
along with payment. Check should be made payable to: California Special Districts Association.  ® Lunch with the Exhibitors on Tuesday
e Mix and Mingle in the Exhibit Hall on Tuesday

Not sure if you are a member? o SDRMA Full Plated Breakfast on Wednesday
Contact the CSDA office at 877-924-2732 to find out if your agency or company is already a e Awards Luncheon on Wednesday
member. To learn more about the benefits of membership, contact Member Services Director o All Breakout Sessions on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday
Cathrine Lemaire at cathrinel@csda.net or call toll-free 877.924.2732. o SDLF "Taste of the City" Reception on Wednesday
® (Closing Brunch on Thursday
Name: Title:
District:
Address:
City: State: Zip:
Phone: Fax:
Email: Waebsite:
Member status: 3 Member [ Non-member
Emergency Contact: [ Vegetarian [ Any Special Needs:
Conference Registr.ation Fees AW
[J CSDA Member - Full Conference $580.00 $630.00
[3 Non-member - Full Canference ! $870.00 $945.00
[ Guest - Full Conference {Cannot be from a district/company) O Vegetarian $275.00 $315.00
[0 CSDA Member - One-day registration [J Tuesday [ Wednesday [ Thursday $275.00 each day $290.00 each day
[0 Non-member - One-day registration ~ [J Tuesday [ Wednesday [J Thursday $415.00 each day $435.00 each day
Separate Registration Fees Member . .__T\ln;r;;t—i;;'n.l;e.r_ T SUBTOTAL
[ Pre-Conference Workshop: SDLA Module 1: Governance Foundations - Qct. 10 $225.00 $340.00
3 Pre-Conference Workshop: Communication Strategies for Board and Managers - Oct. i0 $150.00 $225.00
[ Tour: Carisbad Desalination Piant - Oct. 10 $ 35.00 (includes transportation/lunch) (limited to 45 attendees)
I CSDA Annual Golf Tournament - Oct. 10 $ 95.00 (includes lunch}
[} SDRMA Safety Specialist Certificate Program - Oct. 12 No cost (SDRMA Members Only}
[ CSDA Awards Lunchean {Guests only) - Oct. 12 $ 45.00
[ SDLF “Taste of the City” Reception (Guests only} - Oct. 12 $ 60.00 CSDA Member Guest $ 90.00 Non-member Guest
Paymenttype: [J Check [ Visa [ MasterCard [ AMEX [J Discover
Account name: Account Number:
Expiration date: Authorized Signature:

Cancellations/Substitution Policy: Cancellations must be in writing and received by CSDA not later than Friday, September 16, 2016. All cancellations received by this date will be refunded less a $75 processing
fee. There will be no refunds for cancellations made after September 16, 2016. Substitutiens are acceptable and must be done in writing no later than September 23, 2016. Please submit any cancellation notice or
substitution request to lindseys@csda net or fax to 916-520-2465

Consent to Use Photographic Images: Registration and attendance at, or participation in, CSDA meeting and other activities constitutes an agreement by the registrant to CSDA use and distnbution {both now and in
the future) of the registrant or attendee’s image or voice in phatographs, videotapes, electranic reproductions, and audiotapes of such events and activities



RESOLUTION NO. 16R-XX
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD DIRECTORS OF THE
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
ADOPTING THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
LOCAL MULTI-HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency recognizes the threat
that natural hazards pose to people and property within our service area; and

WHEREAS, undertaking hazard mitigation actions will reduce potential for
harm to people and property from future hazard occurrences; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Congress passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000
(“Disaster Mitigation Act’) emphasizing the need for pre-disaster mitigation of
potential hazards; and

WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act made available hazard mitigation
grants to state and local governments; and

WHEREAS, an adopted Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan is required as a
condition of future funding for mitigation projects under multiple FEMA pre- and post-
disaster mitigation grant programs; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency fully participated in the
FEMA-prescribed mitigation planning process to prepare this Multi-Hazard Mitigation
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services and the
Federal Emergency Management Agency officials have reviewed the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency’s Local Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan and approved it contingent
upon this official adoption of the participating; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency desires to comply with
the requirements of the Disaster Mitigation Act and to augment its emergency
planning efforts by formally adopting the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Local
Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan; and

WHEREAS, adoption by the governing body for Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency demonstrates the jurisdiction commitment to fulfill the mitigation goals and
objectives outlined in this Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan; and

WHEREAS, adoption of this legitimacies the plan and authorizes responsible
agencies to carry out their responsibilities under the plan; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency believes it is in the best
of the jurisdiction to adopt the Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Page 1 of 2
Resolution 16R-XX



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency as follows:

Section 1. That Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency herby adopts the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Local Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan as its official
plan.

Section 2. That the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency will submit this
Adoption to the State of California office of Emergency Services and the County of
San Bernardino County Office of Emergency Services for forwarding to Federal
Emergency Management Agency.

Section 3. That entering into the “San Bernardino County Multi-Hazard
Mitigation” is found to be in the best interest of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency, and necessary for the preservation of the public health and safety.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency this 26th day of July 2016.

By

J. Larry Coulombe, President of the Board

ATTEST:

Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary of the Board

Page 2 of 2
Resolution 16R-XX



U.S. Department of Homeland Security
1111 Broadway, Suite 1200
Oakland, CA. 94607-4052

June 24, 2016

Gary Sturdivan

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
P>0> Box 433

Beaumont, CA 92223

Dear M. Sturdivan:

We have completed our review of the Hazard Mitigation Plan; Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency and have determined that this plan is eligible for final approval pending its adoption by
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Formal adoption documentation must be submitted to the Regional office by the Jurisdiction
within one calendar year of the date of this letter, or the entire plan must be updated and
resubmitted for review. We will approve the plan upon receipt of the documentation of formal

adoption.

If you have any questions regarding the planning or review processes, please contact
JoAnn Scordino, Community Planner at (510) 627-7225, or by email at
joann.scordino@fema.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,

gation Division
FEMA Region [X

Enclosure

cc: Marsha Sully, California State Office of Emergency Services, Hazard Mitigation Officer
Jose Lara, Chief, California State Office of Emergency Services, Hazard Mitigation Planning

wwiw.fema.gov



Hazard Mitigation Plan
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Homestead Valley Community
California 92285

BDVWA Board Adoption Date: July 26, 2016
Approved by CalOES August 14, 3015
Revised June 2016
Approved by FEMA June 2016
Incorporated County Water System included

Primary Point of Contact:

Marina West PG
General Manager
San Bernardino County, CA
(760) 364-2315 (office)

BIGHORN
DESERT
VIEW
WATER
AGENCY




Contents

Section 1 Introduction

LT Purpose of the Plan ..o 6
L2 AUTROTIEY ..o 6
1.3 Community Profile.............coooooiiiiiiiii e 6
1.3.1 Physical SEttRG........cooooiieiiiiiitiiee e 6
L3 2 HESEOTY ..ottt ettt 6
1.3.3 DemOZIaphiCs .........ccooiiiiiiiieiiicce e, 7
1.3 4 Existing Land US€...........cocoooooiiiioeeiceeeeee e 8
1.3.5 Development TTends.............cocooooiiiiiiii e, 8

Section 2 Plan Adoption

2.1 Adoption by Local Governing Body................c.coooiiiiiiiieieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 8
2.2 Promulgation AULhOTILY ............ocooiiiiiiiiocee e, 9
2.3 Primary Point Of CONtACt .............o.ocooooviviiiiiiieeeeeeeee e 10
Section 3 Planning Process 11
3.1 Preparing for the Plan ... 11
3. 1.1 Planning TAM ...........c.oviiiuiiiitieieeee e e, 12
3.2 Coordination with Other Jurisdictions, Agencies, and Organizations................... 15
3.3 Public Involvement/Outreach .....................cocooooiiiiiii oo 15
3.4 Assessthe Hazard ... 16
3.5 St GOAIS ... 16
3.6 Review and Propose Mitigation Measures .................c.cooooveoceeivieeeeeeee 17
3.7 Draft the Hazard Mitigation Plan...........................c.ocoocooiiiiii e 17
3.8 Adopt the PIan.........cooooiiiiiieeee e 17
Section 4 Risk Assessment 18
4.1 Hazard Identification ...............ccccooooiiiiiiiiiiiece e, 18
4.1.1 Hazard Screening Criteria.................cocoooiiviiiioiiec e 18
4.1.2 Hazard Assessment MatriX ..................cococooviiiioioi oo 19
4.1.3 Hazard Prioritization....................cooioiiioeoiiieee e 20
42Hazard Profile..........o.ooiiiiiiii e, 21
4.2 1EarthqUAKe ..........cocooiiiiii i 21
B 22 FTBZING........oeiiiii it 29
423 Power Fatlure ...........ocoooiiiiiiii e 30
424 Long Term Drought............ooooiiiiiiiii e 31
4.2.5 Flash FI00AINg ...........cccocooiiiiiiiiiiieiieee et 34
4. 2.6 FIOOING .........cciiiiiiiiiiie ettt 45
4.3 INVENTOTY ASSEIS......ceooiiiiiiiiiiet ettt ettt et 49

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



4.3 1 POPUIALION ..ot 49

432 BUIldINGS ..ot 49
4.3.3 Critical Facility LiSt............ccocoviuiiiiiieeeeecceeeeeeeeee e 51
4.4 Vulnerability ASSESSINENT ..............o.ocoevoiiiitiiiieeecee e 55
4.4.1 MethodOlOZY ........oooouiiiiii i 55
4.4.2 Dam Inundation Vulnerability Analysis.....................cocoooiieviviiiiiee e, 55
4.4.3 Drought Vulnerability Analysis................ccoooeioiiiiiiiiiieceeeeees e 56
4.4.4 Earthquake Vulnerability Analysis..............c.c.ocoooooiiiiiio e 56
4.4.5 Flash Flooding Vulnerability Analysis................c.cocoooiioiieiieeeeeeee 57
4.4.6 Flooding Vulnerability Analysis................ccococooiiiioiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 57
4.4.7 Wildfires Vulnerability Analysis.................c.cccoooooiviiiiiiiiiieeeeceee 57
4.4.8 Potential Loss ESHMAation ...................cocoioioviiioiiee e, 57
Section S Community Capability Assessment 60
5.1 Agencies and PeOPIe.............coo.ooiiiiiiuiiieeee e, 60
S2EXISUNG PIANS ..ot 61
5.3 Regulations, Codes, Policies, and Ordinances.................ocoooveeeevoeeeeeeeeeeeeenn. 61
5.4 Mitigation Programs ...........cccocooviviieiiiiicieciieec ettt 61
5.5 FiSCal RESOUICES.........oooiiiiiiiiee e 61
Section 6 Mitigation Strategies 62
0.1 OVEIVIBW.....oiiiiiiiiiiee ettt 62
6.2. Mitigation Goals and ObJECHVES .................cooooiviviiiiiiieeeeee e 62
6.2.1 AITHAZATAS .......oooveviiieiiceeeeee e e 62
6.2.2 Earthquakes. ............cooooiiiiiiiiie e 63
6.2.3 Long Term Drought ............ccocoooiiiiiiiiiiiiecee e 63
6.2.4 Flash FI0O0ING .........ccoooviiiiiiiiiee e, 64
6.2.5 POWEr OULAGE. ..ottt 64
6.2.0 FTCEZING........oiiiiiiiiciiiiee e 64
6.2.7 Terrorism EVeNtS..............ccooooiiiiiiiiiiie e, 65
6.4 Mitigation PriOTIES. ...........c.ovoiiiiie et 65
6.5 Implementation SrateZY...............ccoiviiriiiieiieeeeeeeceeee e 73
Section 7 Plan Maintenance 73
7.1 Monitoring, Evaluating and Updating the Plan ...................c..cocoviieien 73
7.2 Implementation through Existing Programs.....................c..coccooveioiicieieeeecnn. 74
7.3 Continued Public Involvement ....................ccoooooiiiiiie i 74

_ e e e e e e e e =
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



Tables

Table 1 Screening Assessment MatriX............cccoeerierieerieiieiieriiee et eeeeeeae s 20
Table 2 Hazard Prioritization MatriX.............ccocooiiiiiiieiie e 21
Table 3 Hazard Prioritization Matrix (Earthquake)...............ccocooeiniiiieviiceeceeene. 21
Table 4 Hazard Prioritization Matrix (USGS Earthquake Shakeout) ........................ 26
Table 5 Freezing HiStOIY ...........cooooiiiiiiiiieec ettt 29
Table 6 Hazard Prioritization Matrix (Power Failure) ..............c.coccooooiiiiiiiinine 30
Table 7Drought ........c.oooiiie e 30
Table 8 Hazard Prioritization Matrix (Drought HiStory) ..........ccccooeiiiiiiiiniii 32
Table O FIOOAING .........co oo 32
Table 10 Hazard Prioritization Matrix (Flash Flooding) ...............c.cccooveiiiiiiiin 33
Table 11 Flooding Hazard ....................cooooooiiiiiie e 38
Table 12 List of Critical Facilities .............ccccooooviiiieniiiiieieiie e 43-47
Table 13 Economical Impacts on Critical Facilities..................ccooccooveeniiiinriinnn. 49-52
Figures
Figure 1 Earthquake Faults................c.ocoooiiiiiiiee e 23
Figure 2 System Boundaries ................c.ccoovioioiiii i 24
Figure 3 Historical Earthquake List.....................c.cooooiiiiii e 25
Figure 4 Pumping System Pressure ZOnes...............c.oocovvvviiveeieviioe e 42

Appendix A - BDVWA Board Resolution
Appendix C - Water Conservation Ordinance 358 Section 15

Attachments

Attachment A- Public Meetings, Board Agendas, and Minutes
Attachment B- Planning Team Meeting Agenda’s, and Minutes
Attachment C- Generator Sizing, per Facility

Web-Links
Water Master Plan: http://www.bdvwa.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/08/DOC003.pdf

Urban Water Master Plan, under Mojave Water Agency:

http://www.mojavewater.org/planning. html

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION
1.1  Purpose of the Plan

Emergencies and disasters cause death or leave people injured or displaced; cause significant
damage to our communities, businesses, public infrastructure and our environment; and cost
tremendous amounts in terms of response and recovery dollars and economic loss.

Hazard mitigation reduces or eliminates losses of life and property. After disasters, repairs and
reconstruction are often completed in such a way as to simply restore infrastructure to pre-
disaster conditions. Such efforts expedite a return to normalcy; however, the replication of pre-
disaster conditions results in a cycle of damage, reconstruction, and repeated damage. Hazard
mitigation attempts to break this cycle, which results in a reduction in hazard vulnerability.

While we cannot prevent disasters from happening, their effects can be reduced or eliminated
through a well-organized public education and awareness effort, preparedness, and mitigation.
For those hazards, which cannot be fully mitigated, the community must be prepared to provide
efficient and effective response and recovery to emergencies.

1.2 Authority

The Bighom-Desert View Water Agency is a consolidated independent Special District, formed
in, operating pursuant to the provisions of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law,
California Water Code Appendix 112-1 et. Seq. The BDVWA is governed by a five (5) member
Board of Directors, elected at-large from within the Agency’s service area. The General Manager
administers the day-to-day operations of the BDVWA in accordance with policies and
procedures established by the Board of Directors. In addition to the General Manager, the
BDVWA employs six (6) full time employees organized into two departments: Administration
and Operations.

As required by the Department of Homeland Security’s Federal Emergency Management
Agency (DHS-FEMA), all Hazard Mitigation Plans (HMP) must be updated, adopted, and
approved every five (5) years. The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA) has not had a
Hazard Mitigation Plan in the past. The purpose of completing a plan is to validate and
incorporate information into the plan and identify the hazards to the community and formulate
mitigation measures for the future protection of the community and critical infrastructure. It
should also be noted that an approved HMP is required to receive federal assistance under the
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) or Pre Disaster Mitigation (PDM) programs.

1.3  Community Profile

The Bighom-Desert View Water Agency provides water service to approximately 1,450 active
residential customers, 400 infrequent/inactive customers, and 100 bulk-hauling customers within
its forty-four (44) square mile service area, located in the Western Mojave Desert of San
Bernardino County. The BDVWA encompasses the unincorporated Homestead Valley
Communities in the County known as Flamingo Heights, Johnson Valley, and Landers.

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



1.3.1 Physical Setting

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency is located in the State of California, San Bernardino
County High Desert area, 30 miles North of Interstate 10 and Palm Springs, and Southeast of the
City of Victorville. The Community of Landers and the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency are
located in the South Eastern section of the Mojave Desert on the Eastern side of the San
Bernardino Mountains.

The Mojave Desert occupies a significant portion of Southern California and parts of Utah,
Nevada, and Arizona. Named after the Mojave Native Americans, it occupies roughly 54,000
square miles in a typical Basin and Range topography. The Mojave Desert is bound in part on the
Western ends by the Tehachapi Mountains together with the San Gabriel and San Bernardino
Mountain Ranges. The mountain boundaries are quite distinct since they have been created by
the two largest faults in California: the San Andreas and the Garlock. Its Northern and Eastern
boundaries are less distinct. One way to determine location is by observing the presence of
Joshua Trees. The Mojave Desert receives less than 6 inches of rain a year and is generally
between 3,000 and 6,000 feet in elevation. The Mojave Desert also contains the Mojave National
Preserve; Joshua Tree National Park; and the lowest-hottest place in North America: Death
Valley, where the temperature can approach 120 F in late July and early August. The Mojave
Desert, like all deserts in general, is known for its summer heat; however, in the wintertime -
cold. Snow, although uncommon, does fall in parts of the Mojave Desert. Amounts range from
just a trace, to a foot or more of heavy wet snow, which can lead to freeway traffic closures, and
the population being "snowed in." The coldest wintertime temperature ranges well below
freezing. Many parts of the Mojave Desert typically range from highs of around 95-105° F in the
summer, to lows of around 15-30° F in the winter, and may dip even lower. High winds, often
above 50 miles per hour, are also a weather factor and occur frequently along the Western end of
the Mojave Desert.

1.3.2 History

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

The Bighomn-Desert View Water Agency is a consolidated Independent Special District, formed
in 1990, working pursuant to the provisions of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law,
California Water Code Appendix, Sections 112-1 et. Seq. The BDVWA is governed by a five (5)
member Board of Directors, elected at-large from within the Agency’s service area. The General
Manager administers the day-to-day operations of the BDVWA in accordance with policies and
procedures established by the Board of Directors. In addition the General Manager, the BDVWA
employs six (6) full-ime employees organized into two departments: Administration and
Operations. The BDVWA’s Board of Directors regularly scheduled meetings are on the fourth
Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. Meetings are publically “noticed” and citizens are
encouraged to attend.

The BDVWA provides water service to approximately 1,450 residential customers, 400
infrequent/inactive customers, and 100 bulk-hauling customers within its forty-four (44) square-
mile service area, located in the Western desert of San Bernardino County. The BDVWA
encompasses the unincorporated communities in the county known as Flamingo Heights,
Johnson Valley, and Landers.

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 6



Community of Landers

Landers, lies in the Homestead Valley section of San Bemardino County, also known as the
Southeastern part of the Mojave Desert. The town's elevation is 3,100 feet (940 m) above sea
level.

Landers is located approximately 14 miles north of Yucca Valley; is bordered by the Village of
Joshua Tree to its southeast; Johnson Valley to its north; and Pioneertown to its southwest.
California State Route 247, named "Old Woman Springs Road,” passes through Landers from
Yucca Valley en route north to Barstow.

The U.S.P.S. Landers Post Office is located at Landers Lane and Reche Road, serving Zip Code
92285. A Loyal Order of Moose Lodge, convenience store, realty office, chamber of commerce,
elementary school, and community center are also located in the mostly residential community.
The Landers Airport has a short runway, adequate for single engine aircraft.

The 1992 Landers earthquake was a magnitude 7.3, earthquake that occurred on June 28, 1992
with an epicenter near the Community of Landers and Flamingo Heights, California.

County of San Bernardino

San Bernardino County, officially the County of San Bernardino, is a County located in the
southern portion of the U.S. State of California. As of the 2010 U.S. Census, the population was
2,035,210, up from 1,709,434 in the 2000 census. With an area of 20,105 square miles, San
Bernardino County is the largest county in the United States by area. It is larger than each of the
nine smallest States. San Bernardino County is larger than 71 different sovereign nations.

Located in southeast California, the thinly populated deserts and mountains of this vast county
stretch from where the bulk of the county population resides in two Census County Divisions,
some 1,422,745 people as of the 2010 Census, covering the 450 square miles south of the San
Bernardino Mountains in San Bernardino Valley to the Nevada border and the Colorado River.

1.3.3 Demographics

The BDVWA service area is commonly called a bedroom community. The community has no
public hospitals or major manufacturers within its boundaries. The BDVWA service area
contains approximately 44 square miles and currently serves approximately 2,000 residents over
a large service area. The Landers, Johnson Valley and Flamingo Heights are listed by the State of
California, as a severely disadvantaged community.

= ________ - ]
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



1.3.4 Existing Land Use

The existing land use is housing and small to light industry. The largest employer in the area is
the 29 Palms Marine Base, the largest Marine Base in the world. However, 29 Palms has most of
the military housing, and the Landers area only benefits slightly from the installation, due to the
fact that there are no finished roads from the Landers area into the Marine Base.

1.3.5 Development Trends

The development of the Landers area has been insignificantly since the housing industry crash.
The BDVWA has not seen an increase of the housing market or any development in the
BDVWA boundaries. There are no new housing projects or planned development of either
industry or housing in the near future.

SECTION 2: PLAN ADOPTION

2.1  Adoption by Local Governing Body

This 2014 Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) will be presented to the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency’s Governing Body for adoption upon final FEMA approval.

Upon adoption, The Board meeting minutes will be included within the HMP.

e ]
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



2.2  Promulgation Authority

This Hazard Mitigation Plan was reviewed and approved by the Elected members of the Bighom
Desert View Water Agency Board of Directors:

Ms. Judy Corl-Lorono

Board President

Description of Involvement: Board President, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Board
of Directors

Mr. J. Dennis Staley

Vice President

Description of Involvement: Vice-President, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Board
of Directors

Mrs. Terry Burkhart

Director/ Board Secretary

Description of Involvement: Director, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Board of
Directors

Mr. Michael McBride
Description of Involvement: Director, Bighom-Desert View Water Agency Board of
Directors.

Mr. J. Larry Coulombe

Director

Description of Involvement: Director, Bighomn-Desert View Water Agency Board of
Directors

Ms. Marina West, PG
General Manager / Chief Engineer
Description of Involvement: General Manager, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

e e e e s e e e e e e s e
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 9



2.3  Primary Point of Contact
The Point of Contact for information regarding this plan is:

Marina West, PG

General Manager/ Chief Engineer
Bighom-Desert View Water Agency
622 South Jemez Trail

Yucca Valley CA 92284
760-364-2315 (Office)

Or

Gary Sturdivan

Sierra West Consultants
gsturdivan@mac.com
909-658-5974

s — ]
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



SECTION 3: PLANNING PROCESS

The purpose of this section is to document the planning process that was taken to review and
compile information that would lead to an affective Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP). A
comprehensive description of the planning process not only informs citizens and other readers
about how the plan was developed, but also provides a permanent record of how decisions were
reached so it can be replicated or adapted in future plan updates. An integral part of the planning
process is documentation of how the public was engaged throughout the process.

This HMP was completed with the coordination and involvement of the BDVWA staff, which
have a vested interest in the resiliency of the Agency. Additionally, other involved team
members are employees from other water agencies in the area, such as Joshua Basin Water
District and Hi- Desert Water District; local community concerned citizens; the Morongo Basin
community; and the Board of Directors. For example, one person on the Planning Team has been
with BDVWA since 2002 and knows the history of previous hazards affecting the Agency. This
team developed and implemented the planning process.

This section includes a list of the Planning Team Members, a summary of the meetings held,
coordination efforts with the surrounding communities/groups, and all Public Outreach efforts.

3.1  Preparing for the Plan

The Planning Team reviewed the FEMA, Hazard Mitigation Planning Crosswalk: the hazards
that could and have had an effect on the region in the past. Once the Planning Team had
reviewed these documents and added any new hazard and mitigation program information,
recommendations were presented for public review and input. Since there are no San Bernardino
County or FEMA flood, flash flooding Severe Storm maps or written documentation of past
events; the team discussed the different events that have happened in the community, such as
flash flooding, earthquakes, windstorms, power outages and freezing events. The leadership of
the members of the planning team have been longtime residents of the community and have lived
though the emergency events that have affected the community in the past 30-years and could
tell the planning team firsthand information.

The process consisted of:

Documenting of past events

Incorporating data

Engaging the Planning Team

Posting the meeting agendas, meeting minutes and draft HMP onto the BDVWA'’s
website and asking for public input and comments on the planning process
Sharing information at the monthly BDVW A Board Meetings

Conducting Public Outreach

The Planning Team provided a better understanding of the planning process and was able to give
a timeframe of the effort.

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 11



During the planning process the Planning Team utilized the following plans to gain
information on the hazards that face the area and the mitigation goals of the Town of Yucca
Valley and the County of San Bernardino. The following plans were utilized.

California HMP 2013

East Valley Water District LMHP

San Bernardino County HMP

USGS Golden Guardian Shake Out 2008
Joint Water Agency, Water Master Plan

Plans Reviewed by Team

Study Plan

Key Information

East Valley Water Districts LMHP

Layout of an LHMP for water agencies

San Bernardino County HMP

Mitigation measures and goals, Hazards,

USGS Golden Guardian 2008

Earthquakes, affects, planning

Joint Water Agency, Water Master Plan

Land use for area, future projects

2013 California HMP

Goals for the State of California

San Bernardino County Flood Control

Gain information on future flood control projects,
County has no projects in this area and no records

FEMA Flood Insurance Study

for S.B. County | Flood history, no records in this area

Financial Resources for future Mitigation projects

Local Revenues Amount
Bighorn Desert View Water Sales, new construction | Varies from year to year
Budgets for 2012 1 2014
FEMA Grants None None
Landers/Big bear FEMA recovery funds 2 million
Earthquake Documents
Prop 1 Funding None at this time Varies
opportunities
FEMA Mitigation Grants | District has not applied for As funding and approval are obtained
FEMA funding in the past
Future Budget Funds Water Sales Varies as funding is available each year
Considerations

B S ey
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan

12




3.1.1 Planning Team

This Hazard Mitigation Plan was compiled and authored by members of the following Planning
Team:

Ms. Marina West, PG
General Manager/ Chief Engineer
Description of Involvement: Planning Team Member

Ms. West is the General Manager for Bighorn Desert View Water Agency. Ms. West coordinates
meetings and has direct input into the planning of the Mitigation Planning Team. Ms. West attends
all mitigation meetings and has a vast knowledge of the area and the BDVWA’s past history in
emergencies. Ms. West is a Registered Professional Geologist. She has a State of California Water
Distribution certification D-5 and Treatment T-2, with over 25 years of professional experiences in
the water industry in California.

Ms. Judy Corl-Lorono
President of the Board of Directors, Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Description of Involvement: Planning Team Member

Service to the community has been a major part of Ms. Corl-Lorono life since moving to Yucca
Valley in 2001. Ms. Corl-Lorono worked for the Salvation Army, running a thrift store in Yucca
Valley. Ms. Corl-Lorono put the skills learned in the hotel and food industry to use running a free
food distribution center in Palm Desert. She embodies the spirit of her community. As a Director
BDVWA, Ms. Corl-Lorono has focused on learning about water related issues and served as
President of the Board in 2008/2009 and has served as Vice-President of the Board. Ms. Corl-
Lorono is current President of the BDVWA Board for 2013/2014

Mr. Gary Sturdivan
HMP Consultant
Description of Involvement: Planning Team Lead

Gary Sturdivan is the Consultant hired by Bighomn-Desert View Water Agency as Team Leader for
the BDVWA’s Mitigation Plan. Mr. Sturdivan sets the Agenda for all mitigation meetings, compiles
all information for public input, and coordinates all mitigation meetings. Mr. Sturdivan takes
information to the Agency’s Board of Directors and oversees information for input into the
Mitigation Plan. Mr. Sturdivan has a vast knowledge of Mitigation Planning, Grant Funding, and
Emergency Management. Mr. Sturdivan worked in the water industry for 25 years prior to retiring in
2011.

e e e
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 13



Mr. Mark Ban

Assistant General Manager

Hi-Desert Water District

Description of Involvement: Planning Team Member

Mr. Ban has a vast knowledge of the issues facing water agencies in the Desert along with the
hazards, mitigation, and operations of middle-sized water districts. Mr. Ban has been a past Planning
Team Member in other HMP planning teams in the San Bernardino and Riverside Counties. Mr. Ban
and Hi-Desert Water District are members of the Emergency Response Network of the Inland
Empire.

Mr. Steve Corbin

Water Production Operator II

Joshua Basin Water District

Description of Involvement: Planning Team Member

Mr. Corbin is a Water Production Operator II at Joshua Basin Water District. Mr. Corbin has 7-years
of experience in the water industry and 34-years experience in electro-mechanical
manufacturing/repair and metal fabrication/welding. Mr. Corbin understands the effects disasters
have on the community and the importance of a safe water supply to the community.

Ms. Judith Laffoon
Area Resident and Customer of Bighorn Desert Water Agency Water
Description of Involvement: Planning Team Member

Judith Lynn Laffoon is an Administrative Assistant (ret.), Maintenance and Operations - Morongo
Unified School District. Landers resident of 21-years; member of the Landers Association, BDVWA
customer; CERT Team Leader for the Community of Landers, and active volunteer in multiple
disaster organizations: Morongo Basin CERT, American Red Cross, ARES, Morongo Basin
Emergency Management Council (CERT), California Disaster Corp, and SoCal VOAD.

Mr. David Rewal
Lead Water Distribution Operator
Description of Involvement: Planning Team Member

Mr. Rewal is the Lead Water Distribution Operator at Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and has
been with the Agency since 2001. Mr. Rewal is a key person in the daily operations of the Agency’s
water distribution system. Mr. Rewal possesses a State of California Water Distribution Certificate
Level D-3, and a Treatment Certificate T-2. Mr. Rewal is an avid golfer and competes in golf
fundraisers in and around the Morongo Basin.

ml _
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 4



Mr. David Rodriguez
Area Resident/Engineering Tech
Description of Involvement: Planning Team Member

Mr. Rodriguez is a 35 year resident of Yucca Valley, and has work experience in the field of Civil
Engineering and Land Planning. Mr. Rodriguez has worked with local civil engineering firms
including Joshua Basin Water District, where Mr. Rodriguez served as the District’s Resident
Engineer and Inspector. Mr. Rodriguez has been involved in the Town of Yucca Valley’s General
Plan Advisory Committee. Mr. Rodriguez is self-employed as a Civil Engineering/Land Planning
Consultant and is currently the Engineering/Inspection Consultant with Bighorn Desert View Water
Agency.

Mr. Ken Jones
Area Resident and Customer of Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Description of Involvement: Planning Team Member

Mr. Jones is the Morongo Basin CERT Team Leader for the Community of Flamingo Heights,
Morongo Basin CERT Member, and Vice-President of Flamingo Heights HAM Radio Community
Association. He is a long time resident of the California Desert.

Bmwmls‘

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



3.2 Coordination with Other Jurisdictions, Agencies, and Organizations

Mr. Gary Sturdivan is coordinating the Hazard Mitigation Planning Team for Bighorn Desert View
Water Agency. The General Manager of BDVWA has asked several agencies and residents to
participate in the planning of this document. The Team consists of one person from nearby Joshua
Basin Water District, one person from nearby Hi-Desert Water District, two persons from BDVWA,
a Contract Engineering Technician and three members of the public who live in the area. The
County of San Bernardino Office of Emergency Services has been asked to participate on the
Planning Team; however, San Bernardino County OES didn’t responded to our request. However
the GIS person from San Bernardino County Office of Emergency Services provided the hazard map
for fire, flooding and flash flooding. County OES HMP Officer Miles Wagner reviewed the revised
HMP.

The Team participated in bi-weekly meetings to coordinate and receive support for the HMP. The
support included receiving technical expertise, resource materials, and tools, not only to expedite the
HMP process, but also to ensure that the information received is in compliance with the Federal
requirements of the program. The tools, resource materials, and other project related information is
maintained on a Project Portal (www.bdvwd.org) to ensure the information is available to all
participants and the public at large. The public was asked to review the materials posted on the
Agencies Website and to bring all questions, concerns and comments pertaining to the draft HMP to
the BDVWA Board of Directors monthly meeting. Each Board meeting was opened with a section
for HMP public comments, concerns and questions. Mr. Sturdivan attended all public meetings and
gave the Board and any public attendees, updates on the HMP. Time was given to answer any
questions or public comments. There were never any comments, concerns or corrections voiced or
written at any meeting. Mr. Sturdivan never received any emails in regards to the plan. After Mr.
Sturdivan gave the updates on the plan, and asked if there were any comments, corrections or
concerns, at each Board of Directors Meetings, hearing none, the public comments section was
closed and the Board of Directors opened their normal Board Meeting.

Also, interaction with other local water agencies proved valuable input into the development of the
mitigation projects for the plan. Water agencies within the Morongo Basin, in San Bernardino
County, met twice monthly for five months with Mr. Sturdivan to collectively discuss necessary
decisions for the HMP and ideas to streamline the process. Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
hosted meetings at the Agency Boardroom and organized the process for participating water
agencies and participation form the general population of the agencies residents.

33 Public Involvement/Qutreach

An effort was made to solicit public input during the planning process at the BDVWA Board
Meetings beginning in March 2014 until completion of the plan. Information about the plan is posted
on the Agency’s website (www.bdvwa.org) and on Board Agendas for any public comments.
Monthly Board Meetings are opened with a HMP Section for “Public Comment,” where the
Consultant Mr. Sturdivan is available to answer any comments or questions that may come up from
the public. Mr. Sturdivan updates the Board of Directors and the Public on the progress of the HMP.
Board Members and the Public are given time to ask questions. Questions are addressed at these
meetings, or answered in writing after the meeting. The Public HMP meetings were video recorded
and meeting minutes taken. Residents that attended the Board Meetings were happy to hear that
BDVWA was working on an HMP, happy that the agency is taking an active roll in preparing for

@16'

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



disasters and looking for ways to mitigate the affects disasters have on the infrastructure, but the
residents that attended the Board Meetings made no comments. Generally the public attended the
Board Meeting to understand the Agencies budget, and incorporation of a small county controlled
water agency that has been absorbed into BDVWA and is included in this HMP.

There were three members of the public on the HMP Planning Team: Judith Laffoon, David
Rodriguez and Ken Jones all long-time area residents.

The 2014 agendas and meeting minutes, and portions of the HMP are posted on the Agency’s
website as the HMP was written, asking for public comments and informing the public that
comments could be made by contacting Mr. Sturdivan, by email, (email address was shown) or by
calling Mr. Sturdivan (phone number was listed).

See Attachment A for the details of the public involvement process such as the meetings dates,
purpose, agendas, sign-in sheets, minutes and public comments.

3.4 Assess the Hazard.

This HMP has been developed through an extensive review of available information on hazards the
Agency has faced in the past and most likely will face in the future. The Team viewed and discussed
items that have happened in the State of California as well as disasters that have happened in desert
areas in the United States. The Team reviewed documents such as engineering drawings, aerial
photographs, and available geotechnical and geologic data both from the Internet and outside sources
(for example, California Geological Survey for detailed fault investigation reports).

The Planning Team completed the assessment of the various hazards in a group. The Team has an
average of 30 years of personal experience working in a water utility and knows the history of past
hazardous events, such as the 1992 Landers Earthquake a 7.3 magnitude earthquake that severely
impacted the region. This earthquake’s epicenter was at 34° 13' N, 116° 26' W 6 miles north of
Yucca Valley in the area of Landers, CA. The fault rupture was within 10 feet of one of the
BDVWA’s reservoirs.

3.5 Set Goals

The process of identifying mitigation goals began with a review and validation of damages done to
the agencies in the surrounding area. The Planning Team completed an assessment and had a
discussion of whether each of the mitigation goals was valid. This discussion also led to the
opportunity to identify new goals and objectives for mitigation in the Plan such as pipelines that are
undermined in flooding and debris flow each year.

The Agency’s Planning Team set the goals for the 2014 HMP. The team members understand and
know the issues facing the Agency with respect to the Agency’s Mission Statement “To provide a
high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”

At one of the planning meetings, the group “brainstormed” to determine the best mitigation goals to
reduce or avoid long-term vulnerabilities and to identify the hazards. First, the team reviewed the
past hazards that have faced the area and other water agencies in the area and discussed the changes

@17‘

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



in the community in the previous several years. Then the team decided whether those hazards were
still viable today. Some hazards were removed and other hazards were added to the list.

3.6 Review and Propose Mitigation Measures

Meetings were held with the Planning Team to solicit their input and review all of the hazards
identified in the Plan. The Team identified what mitigation measures could be utilized to mitigate the
hazards in the future for each critical piece of infrastructure. Each meeting focused on specific
hazards, BDVWA facilities, risk assessment, mitigation strategy, and plan maintenance

3.7  Draft Hazard Mitigation Plan

The consultant for the Agency led the Planning Team and wrote the MHP with the input of the
Planning Team, Board of Directors, and public comments into the Draft Plan. The Planning Team
members reviewed and commented on the changes, and the consultant revised the plan before the
HMP was finalized and adopted by the Board of Directors.

The HMP’s will be reviewed against a FEMA-designed Crosswalk. The Crosswalk links the Federal
Requirements and identifies the sections in the HMP where the information can be found and a
rating as to the level of compliance with the regulation.

3.8  Adopt the Plan

Upon finalizing the HMP by the Planning Team, the HMP was sent to the Agency’s Board of
Directors for adoption. The 2014 HMP was adopted as written, at the Agency’s regularly scheduled
Board Meeting on October 21, 2014. The HMP was then sent to the State of California, before being
sent to FEMA for approval.

California Office of Emergency Services sent the HMP back to BDVWA for revisions, clarifications
and additions.

The Draft HMP was revised and sections were rewritten for better clarification and understanding.
Part of the original HMP team came back together to review the changes to the plan. Judy Lafoon,
Mark Ban and Mr. Sturdivan made the additions and changes to the plan. The draft HMP was posted
on the Agencies Web site for 30 days, asking for comments from the public. The public could
comments by contacting Mr. Sturdivan by email or by phone. There were no public comments
received by Mr. Sturdivan.

The revised HMP will be re-adopted by the BDVWA Board of Directors after being approved by the
State of California. The adoption and Board Meeting Minutes showing adoption will be attached to
the HMP.

Emmmlg_

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



SECTION 4: RISK ASSESSMENT

The goal of mitigation is to reduce the future impacts of a hazard including property damage,
disruption to local and regional economies, and the amount of public and private funds spent to
assist with recovery. However, mitigation should be based on risk assessment.

The purpose of this section is to describe the methodology taken to understand the hazards in the
Agency’s service area. There are generally four (4) steps in this process: 1) identify and screen the
hazards; 2) profile the hazards; 3) inventory the assets; and 4) estimate losses.

A risk assessment involves measuring the potential loss from a hazard event by assessing the
vulnerability of buildings, infrastructure, and people. It identifies the characteristics and potential
consequences of hazard areas of the BDVWA that could be affected by a hazard, and the impact on
Agency’s assets. A risk assessment consists of three components: 1) hazard identification; 2)
vulnerability analysis; and 3) risk analysis. Technically, these are three different items, but the terms
are sometimes used interchangeably.

4.1 Hazard Identification

During a “brainstorming session” with the Planning Team Members, all hazards were discussed.
Some of the items were not used in the plan because the likelihood of such hazards as tsunami,
hurricane or tornado affecting this area is very slim at best.

4.1.1 Hazard Screening Criteria

The intent of screening the hazards is to help prioritize which hazard creates the greatest concern to
the BDVWA. The process that was implemented is logical and can be universally applied.

A list of the natural hazards to consider was obtained from Federal Emergency Management
Agency’s (FEMA) State and Local Mitigation Planning How-to Guide: Understanding Your Risks
(FEMA 386-1), and guidance from the American Water Works Association. The Agency’s Planning
Team reviewed each hazard on the list, using their experience with the hazards, and the following
conclusions were drawn.

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan -19-



Natural hazards considered by the Agency’s Planning Team include the following:

Earthquake

Flash Flooding/Mudslides/Landslides
Terrorist Events

Wildfire

Freezing Events

Power Failure

Windstorms

Drought

Long term

Volcanoes

The following natural hazards were considered not to affect or be a risk to the Agency by the
Planning Team:

Wildfire
Windstorms
Volcanoes
Drought

4.1.2 Hazard Assessment Matrix

For the 2014 HMP the BDVWA is utilizing a non-numerical ranking system for the hazard
screening process. This process consists of generating a non-numerical ranking (similar to high,
medium, and low) rating for the probability and impact of each screened hazard. For each of the
Agency’s screened hazards:

o For Probability, the rating options are: Highly Likely, or Somewhat Likely
° For Impact, the rating options are: Catastrophic, Critical, or Limited

Table 2:

The screening assessment matrix is used for the Agency’s hazards. The hazards have been placed in
the appropriate/corresponding box/cell of the corresponding “Hazard Matrix” based on the Planning
Team’s experience. A subset of this group of hazards is used for the prioritization of the hazards in
the following section.

Bighor-esrtie gecy, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan




Impact
Catastrophic Critical Limited
2 Earthquake Freezing
= Highly Likely | Fiash flooding . Long-term Drought
S Mudslides Power failure
£ u e
& Likely Terrorist Event
Somewhat WIS
Likely Wind storms Volcanoes

4.1.3 Hazard Prioritization

Using the hazard screening criteria and assessment matrix discussed in the previous two sections, the
Agency’s Planning Team identified the following two hazards to be the most likely to affect the
Agency:

1. Earthquake: There are many faults running though the BDVWA’s service area. The 1992
Landers earthquake caused catastrophic damage to the Agency’s distribution system, wells, and
reservoirs. FEMA replaced portions of the pipelines after the 1992 Landers Earthquake. The local
faults could potentially damage 100% of the Agency’s critical facilities.

2. Flash Flooding, Mudslides/Landslides: Flash flooding is very common in the San Bernardino
County Deserts, and happens almost yearly. The last event of flooding was in 2013. The flash
flooding was very heavy. Before the 2013 event there was flooding in 2011. These events uncover
pipelines in the dirt roads throughout the distribution system. When San Bernardino County Road
Department comes in after the flooding to re-cut the dirt roads, the heavy equipment and graders
uncover the pipelines, sometimes taking the stem off the “gate-valve,” and other times scrape the
tops of the pipeline which leaves them exposed and vulnerable to damage. As A/C pipe ages, it
becomes very brittle and tends to rupture when it is moved or disturbed. Once a hole develops in a
section of pipe, the pipe will split requiring the entire section of pipe to be replaced.

3. Freezing Events: The temperature range in the Morongo Basin is quite extreme. Temperatures
range from a low of 20 degrees in the winter to 115 degrees in the summer months. The BDVWA
had a major freezing event during the winter of 2010 and 2013, which froze water in the pipe
coming out of a wellhead. Freezing this pipe can cause damage to the pump motor and rupture the

pipe.

4. Terrorist Event: The largest Marine Base in the world is located within 5 miles of the
BDVWA'’s eastern boundary. A major terrorist event at the Marine Base could have a negative effect
on the water supply or damage to the infrastructure of the Agency, leaving the Agency with no
power and no water in the system due to ruptured pipelines.

Power Failure: Power failure that is long lasting will affect the delivery of water from the wells
that feed the water system. BDVWA pumps ground water from the underground aquifer into the
distribution system as potable water. The water is chlorinated for disinfection before distribution.

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan ~21-



The Agency has no treatment systems in place. The water treatment is not needed, as the
groundwater in the area meets or exceeds the Federal and State of California regulations for potable
drinking water. However, without power from the local utility, the potable water in the reservoirs
would be exhausted within 3 to 5 days in the winter months, and two days in the summer months.

Table 3

This table presents the summary results of prioritizing each hazard based on the level of risk. The
“red-shaded” boxes are the top ranked hazards. As can be seen from the table, the hazards in the
“red-shaded” boxes are the BDVWA'’s priority (or high profile) hazards, while the hazards in the
“white” boxes are the less critical/important hazards for the Agency

Table: 2 Hazard Prioritization Matrixes

Impact
Catastrophic Critical Limited

2 - . Earthquake Freezing
% kel Flash Flooding
E Likely Power Failure

Shm ewhat Volcanoes

Likel Terrorist Event | Drought

y Wind Storms

The three highest profile hazards for the BDVWA are earthquake and flash flooding and power
failure. While other hazards are profiled in the following sections for completeness, the Agency’s
priority and focus for the mitigation projects will be for only the two high profile hazards.

4.2  Hazard Profile

Summarizing Risk

Probability:  Highly Likely
Impact: Critical

4.2.1 Earthquake Hazard

Table 3: Hazard Prioritization Matrix (Earthquake)

Impact
2 Catastrophic Critical Limited
Z  |Highly Likely |Earthquake
E Likely
Somewhat
Likely

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan ~22-



The following section describes the hazards and then details the historical events associated with this
hazard for the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency.

General Definition: An earthquake is a sudden, rapid shaking of the Earth caused by the breaking
and shifting of rock beneath the Earth's surface. For hundreds of millions of years, the forces of plate
tectonics have shaped the Earth as the huge plates that form the Earth's surface move slowly over,
under, and past each other. Sometimes the movement is gradual. At other times, the plates are locked
together, unable to release the accumulating energy. When the accumulated energy grows strong
enough, the plates break free causing the ground to shake. Most earthquakes occur at the boundaries
where the plates meet. However, some earthquakes occur in the middle of plates.

Ground shaking from earthquakes can collapse buildings and bridges disrupt gas, electric, water
utilities, and phone service and sometimes trigger landslides, avalanches, flash floods, fires, and
huge, destructive ocean waves (tsunamis). Buildings with foundations resting on unconsolidated
landfill and other unstable soil, and trailers and homes not tied to their foundations are at risk
because they can be shaken off their mountings during an earthquake. When an earthquake occurs in
a populated area, it may cause deaths and injuries and extensive property damage.

Earthquakes strike suddenly, without warning. Earthquakes can occur at any time of the year and at
any time of the day or night. On a yearly basis, 70 to 75 damaging earthquakes occur throughout the
world. Estimates of losses from a future earthquake in the United States approach $200 billion.

There are 45 states and territories in the United States at moderate to very high risk from
earthquakes, and they are located in every region of the country. California experiences the most
frequent damaging earthquakes; however, Alaska experiences the greatest number of large
earthquakes - most located in uninhabited areas. The Landers Fault is ranked in the top 10 most
likely faults to cause major damage in the U.S.

Description: There are several earthquake faults located within the BDVWA’s service area.

While there have been many earthquakes in and around the Agency’s service area, only one
earthquake has actually caused major damage to the Agency’s facilities. In 1992, the Landers=Big
Bear earthquakes destroyed above ground reservoirs, approximately 75 miles of pipelines in the
distribution system, and damaged several groundwater wells. The epicenter of the 1992 Landers
earthquake was within the service boundaries of BDVWA.

A source for the earthquake profile was a report that describes a new earthquake rupture forecast for
California developed by the 2007 Working Group on California Earthquake Probabilities (WGCEP
2007). The Earthquake Working Group was organized in September 2005, by the U.S. Geological
Survey (USGS), the California Geological Survey (CGS), and the Southern California Earthquake
Center (SCEC) to better understand the locations of faults in California. The group produced a
revised, time independent forecast for California for the National Seismic Hazard Maps.

ﬁwmz3_

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



Figure 1: Earthqguake Fault Ma

Red line is the 1992 Landers Rupture Line. Faults that ruptured in the Landers Earthquake are
the Johnson Valley, Homestead Valley, Emerson and Camp Rock

wz4-

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



Figure 2: BDVWA's Boundaries with Fault lines

Image ©°2 DigitalGlobe
2013 cgle =
imagery Dates. Feb 1, 2009 - May 28, 2012 lat 34 303770" lon-116.473411" elev. Oft Eye alt’ 18'37mi

image Cotntylof San Bernardino . T 5
(@)
Ll( )(.)L'\Ik :
o~

Main fault in the ceenter of the picture is the Homestead Valley Fault

_25_

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



Figure: 3 Historic California Earthquakes:

Earthquake Name

Date of
Earthquake

Magnitude of
Quake

Damage Description

Wrightwood Earthquake

Dec. 8, 1812

7.5

40 deaths.

Cajon Pass

July 22, 1899

5.7

Landslides, heavy damage to buildings in San
Bernardino. No deaths.

San Jacinto

Dec. 25 1899

6.5

San Jacinto & Hemet had severe damage. Six
deaths. Chimneys thrown down and walls
cracked in Riverside.

Elsinore

May 13, 1910

6

Chimney s toppled.

San Jacinto

April 21, 1918

6.8

Most damage in San Jacinto and Hemet. Several
injuries, one death. Landslides, cracks in
ground, roads, and canals.

North San Jacinto

July 22, 1923

6.3

Chimney’s toppled, broken windows, 2 critical
injuries, no deaths. San Bernardino hospital and
Hall of Records badly damaged.

San Jacinto Terwilliger

March 25, 1937

6.0

Few chimneys damaged, some plaster cracked, a
 few windows broken. Minimal damage mostly
due to sparsely populated area.

Fish Creek Mountains

Oct 21, 1942

6.6

Little damage due to remote location, felt over a
large area. Rockslides

Desert Hot Springs

Dec 4, 1948

6.0

Widespread damage. In Los Angeles, a 5,800
gallon water tank split, water pipes broken in
Pasadena, at UCLA, and San Diego. Walls
cracked in Escondido and Corona.

1954 San Jacinto

March 19, 1954

6.4

Minor widespread damage. Parts of San
Bernardino experienced a temporary blackout.

Borrego Mountain

April 8, 1968

6.5

Largest most damaging earthquake in 16 years.
Damage across most of Southern California.
Landslides, huge boulders thrown.

Lytle Creek

Sept. 12, 1970

5.2

Landslides, rock falls, 4 injuries. San Bernardino
radio station knocked off the air.

White Wash

Feb 25, 1980

3.5

Landslides. Windows and dishes broken. Fire
broke out in Rancho Mirage due to a gas line
rupture in an empty home.

1988 Upland and (
Upland

June 26, 1988
and Feb 28, 1990

4.7 and 5.4
respectively

Landslides, damage to San Antonio Dam, 38
minor injuries. Public-$4.87M; business-$4.7M;
private-$2,4M; total-$12M; 501 homes and 115
businesses damaged or destroyed.

North Palm Springs

July 8, 1986

5.6

29 injuries. Destruction or damage of 51 homes.
Landslides. Damage over $4M.

Joshua Tree

April 22, 1992

6.1

Minor injuries. Near Landers

2 separate earthquakes:

Landers and Big Bear

June 28,1992

Landers 7.3
Big Bear - 6.4

Landslides in San Bernardino Mountains. Near
Landers. Substantial damage in Big Bear and
Landers. Landers earthquake was the largest
earthquake in Southern California in 40 years.
Earthquake ruptured 5 separate faults. Total
rupture length was 53 miles. One death, 402
injuries. Private-347.5M; business-$17M;
public-§26.6M; total-391M; 77 homes destroyed,
4,369 homes damaged, 139 businesses damaged.

Hector Mine

Oct. 16, 1999

7.1

Very remote location. Ruptured in both

directions from the epicenter. Near BDVWA

VEMZG*

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan




Table 4: Earthquake History

USGS ShakeMap : ShakeOut M7.8 Scenario V2
NOV 13 2008 10:00:00 AM M 7.8 N33.35W115.71 Depth: 7.6km ID:ShakeOut2_full

-120° -118° -116° -114°
Map Version 2 Procassed Fri Mar 28, 2008 08:05:57 AM MDT — NOT REVIEWED BY HUMAN
PERCEVED  Inot foit] Weak | Light [Moderate| Strong |Very strong|  Severe Violent | Extreme
pOTE,N“‘L none | none rong | Very light | Light Maderate Moderate/Heavy] Heavy |Very Heavy
PEAKACCA%Y) | <77 |.17-1.4| 1.4-3.9| 3.9-9.2 | 9.2-18 18-34 34-85 65-124 >124
PEAK VEL{cnve) | <0.1 |0.1-1.1|1.1-34 | 3.4-B.1 | 8.7-16 16-31 31-80 60-116 | >116
= I T L T Vit

Table 4 presents the earthquake profile findings for the BDVWA service area. The ground motion
findings indicate the peak ground acceleration (PGA) within the Agency’s service area could
potentially exceed 65 percent. Typically, any acceleration over 3 percent is considered excessive.
Also, a map shown in Table 5 illustrates that there is a 97% probability that Southern California will

have a 7.6 scale earthquake within the next 30 years, per USGS.

Since 2005, the BDVWA has had no damages to facilities resulting from earthquakes. Table 8

summarizes the occurrences, impact, and costs of this hazard.

Summarizing Risk

Probability:

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan ~27-

Highly Likely
Magnitude/Severity: Catastrophic




1992 Landers Earthquake, Bighorn Desert View Water Agency Reservoir’s

T




1992 Landers Earthquake, Bighorn Reservoir, with Elephant footing of the bottom of the tank

wzg_

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



Roadway after Earthquake Repair in 1992

4.2.2 Freezing

Table S
Impact Freezing Events

& Catastrophic Critical Limited
- | Highly Likely
Q .
E Likely Freezing

Somewhat

Likely

Freezing Events: The temperature range in the Morongo Basin is quite extreme. Temperatures range
from a low of 20 degrees in the winter to a high of 115 degrees in the summer months. The BDVWA
had a major freezing event during the winter of 2010 and 2013, which froze water in the pipe
coming out of a wellhead. Freezing can cause damage to the pump motor and rupture the pipe.

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan =30 -



Mitigation:
Purchase pipeline heaters to keep the water in the wellhead and output pipeline from freezing.

4.2.3 Power Failure

Table 6
Impact Power Failure
2 Catastrophic Critical Limited
;‘S Highly Likely | power Failure
E Likely
Somewhat
Likely

Power Failure Definition: Long-term power failures affect the delivery of water from the wells that
feed the water system. BDVWA pumps ground water from the underground aquifer into the
distribution system as potable water and has no treatment systems in place. The water treatment is
not needed as the groundwater in the area meets or exceeds the Federal and State of California
regulations for potable drinking water. However, without power from the local utility, the potable
water in the reservoirs would be exhausted within 3 to 5 days in the winter months and two days in
the summer months.

Mitigation:

BDVWA will need to purchase generators for back-up power to be able to power up wells and
booster station in the event of a long-term power failure.

Generator sizing:

See attachment “B”

@3 B
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 1



4.2.4 Long Term Drought Hazard

The following section describes the hazard and then details the historical events associated with this
hazard for the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency.

Table 7: Hazard Prioritization Matrix (Drought)

Impact Long Term Drought
& Catastrophic Critical Limited
Z | Highly Likely Drought
E Likely
Somewhat
Likely

General Definition: A drought is a period of drier-than-normal conditions that results in water-
related problems. Precipitation (rain or snow) falls in uneven patterns across the country. When no
rain or only a small amount of rainfalls, soils can dry out and plants can die. When rainfall is less
than normal for several weeks, months, or years, the flow of streams and rivers declines, water levels
in lakes and reservoirs fall, and the depth to water in wells increases. If dry weather persists and
water supply problems develop, the dry period can become a drought. The first evidence of drought
usually is seen in records of rainfall. Within a short period of time, the amount of moisture in soils
can begin to decrease. The effects of a drought on flow in streams and rivers or on water levels in
lakes and reservoirs may not be noticed for several weeks or months. Water levels in wells may not
reflect a shortage of rainfall for a year or more after the drought begins. A period of below-normal
rainfall does not necessarily result in drought conditions. Some areas of the United States are more
likely to have droughts than other areas. In humid or wet regions, a drought of a few weeks is
quickly reflected in a decrease in soil moisture and in declining flow in streams. In arid or dry,
regions, people rely on groundwater and water in reservoirs to supply their needs. They are protected
from short-term droughts but may have severe problems during long dry periods because they may
have no other water source if wells or reservoirs go dry.

Description: Because the Agency is in the business of supplying the public with potable water,
drought can be a disastrous hazard to the any water provider. A drought is defined as a series of
years with less than average rainfall and typically lasts seven years. The BDVWA is currently
experiencing a drought that started in 1998.

Southern California has a history of severe droughts. There have been six severe extended droughts
within the last 400 years (the most severe drought lasted from approximately 1650 to 1700). The
U.S. Weather Service is forecasting 20 more years of below average rainfall.

The 2009 California Water Plan states that Water Year 2009 was the third consecutive dry year for
the State. Because of losses caused by this drought, the U.S. Department of Agriculture in
September designated all of the counties within the San Joaquin River, Tulare Lake, and Central
Coast Hydrologic Regions as either Primary Natural Disaster Areas or Natural Disaster Areas -

?Mm.EZ'

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



(statewide total was 21 counties and 29 counties, respectively). The State entered the 2009-2010
Water Year with its key supply reservoirs at only 68 percent of average.

The fundamental drought impact to water agencies is a reduction in available water supplies. As a
result, historic occurrences of drought have encouraged water agencies to review the reliability of
their water supplies and to initiate planning programs addressing identified needs for improvement.
In addition, public and media interest in droughts fosters heightened awareness of water supply
reliability issues in the Legislature. More than 50 drought-related legislative proposals were
introduced during the severe but brief 1976-77 drought. About one-third of these eventually became
law. Similar activity on drought-related legislative proposals was observed during the 1987-92
droughts. One of the most significant pieces of legislation was the 1991 amendment to the Urban
Water Management and Planning Act, in effect since 1983, which requires water suppliers to
estimate available water supplies at the end of one, two, and three years, and to develop contingency
plans for shortages of up to 50 percent. BDVWA has a Water Master Plan that was completed and
adopted by the Board of Directors in 2007. Since, BDVWA is a small agency BDVWA is included
in the Mojave Integrated Regional Water Master Plan (IRWMP). Mojave and the agencies serving
the local area, presents water supply to demand comparisons through 2030. The 2014 IRWMP was
completed by June 30, 2014 and will update any demand and supplies documented in any other
plans and will also require all water agencies to reduce their water demand by 20 percent by the year
2020. The plan also presents water supply to demand comparisons for single dry to multiple dry year
scenarios. The comparisons show that the Agency has adequate supply through 2030.

If the current drought extends for the period that the U.S. Weather Service is currently forecasting,
the Agency will have difficulty in meeting its water supply demands without additional supplies.
The Bunker Hill groundwater basin is experiencing the lowest groundwater levels in 40 years and is
currently in overdraft. If this condition continues, the Agency will need to purchase more State
Project Water to supply the demand for the customer base. Table 9 summarizes the occurrences,
impact, and costs of this hazard.

Bmmms3_

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



Table 8: State of California Drought History

ofI:;'t:n t Type of Damage Amount of Damage Sot:tle;v:;lle
Annual statewide runoff
1976-1977 |dropped 21% below 1976-$888.5M; 1977-$1.775M;, TOTAL-$2.7B Various
average.
Annual statewide runoff |SWP terminated services to agricultural contractors
dropped 27% below and provided only 10% of requested urban deliveries.
average. Twenty-three  |Appropriate $34.8M from the General Fund to the
1987-1992 |counties had declared Department for financial assistance to local water Various
local drought suppliers for emergency drought-relief water supply,
emergencies by theend  |technical water conservation assistance, and operation
of 1991. of the Department's Drought Information Center.
San Bernardino National
1998-2000 fr::ftbagfi‘i 2nd 4YI08 \g1,100 crop damage. Various
infestations.
Food crop damage - ongoing, in the billions
Wildlife damage — ongoing
2002 - Current O.ngoi.ng drought.of Lost revenue to water agencies though-out the State - Statewide
historical proportions ongoing

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan

4 -



4.2.5 Flash Flooding Hazard

Table 9: Hazard Prioritization Matrix (Flash Flooding)

Impact Flash Flooding
Highly Likely | Catastrophic Critical Limited
Likely Flash Flooding
Somewhat
Likely

The following section describes the hazard and then details the historical events associated with this
hazard for the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

General Definition:

An unusually heavy rain in a concentrated area, over a short or long period of time

Description:

Flash flooding can occur in the summer as well as the winter. In summer there is the Monsoon
Season in June and July, and sometimes in August. During Monsoon heavy rainstorms that form in
the Gulf of Mexico move into the area of Arizona, Texas, and the Deserts of California. These
storms bring powerful winds and heavy rains within a short period of time and can dump two to five
inches of rain within a half-hour period. There is no flood control infrastructure in this area of San
Bernardino County, California. Most roads in the BDVWA service area are unpaved, dirt roads.

FEMA Flash Flooding and or Flood Inundation Mapping:

There are no FEMA Flood Inundation Map for low population area of Landers, Flamingo Heights,
Johnson Valley and the surrounding community. FEMA, the State of California and the County of
San Bernardino do not keep documentation on flooding, or flash flooding for this low population
community. San Bemardino County Office of Emergency Service GIS Department put together a
map of the service area and noted on the map that FEMA, CalOES or the County of San Bernardino,
County OES or San Bernardino County Flood Control does not map the area, due to the low
population of the area. See map attached on net page and see “notes” in the lower middle section of
the map.

Flooding only happens when water can collect in valleys or lower laying areas. Bighorn is located in
the foothills, where water runs off from higher mountainous areas on its way to the dry lake area on
the desert floor. These waters are very dangerous, since the waters can come from many miles away
at very fast speeds. These waters rage through the jurisdiction from the west and east to collet in the
wash area noted on the map as “Pipes Wash” which runs north and south though the BDVWA
service area. Pipelines that deliver water on the east and west of Pipes Wash are damaged or
completely destroyed due to flash flooding each year. Other areas in the service area are also,
damaged each year during winter storms and during the monsoon season each year.

%@mss_

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



B TRTTTTTITET

3-.; W IR 1enw

Y

HEHW  HEHW  HEUW 1w

.a.l =§ e W :ﬁﬂi HEDW  Henw  HENW go?n— HEIW AW HEMTW 1w :—4.‘ Teuw Hetsw

!
\

\ Los Padres Mine %.4. = \
5 N ]
\\ - 7 CF i)
\R.s R et B //
.\ / / i > / A
\\a\\t\ﬂ LT e €55 / N
\~ i ] A
; A
w. 7 ] : _1. i /,
j ik N /
- M m __“ \ ..l!ll\..uﬁ\ﬂm “ —— y
/7 a.ﬂ.fo_ s o b cantRock o,
H 17 N Hheris \\\S\
=3 02 A AN i 8 N -
Bt m - K e
: ~
| *
gt m%m&s A it " @ Reche Mountain / el
3 K e 3
£/ 3 AEE R Gost Mountain N
rﬂ » zgﬁift.o..\:au T Wellgy =i miss 2 m o m moat) QE@\\
i 1 ) T
] 1 1 \Ql/\
-E38 . ’
m ..W..f..(.)l/. _. ey “ \\J A ” \\
i s ot rJ \“W ] Landers W g V ) Zr I
vl g J/ .» ) o ill.n» -r...i..a \\l\ A._ ,.. A f
m f W -p =] _ 1 /, )
i \ | : 1 o
‘B [+ Mownd Spring ] oy
/ A!E._ ,J \(“\ =2 Ay 1 J__ ,\
-EE J 7 _ T
B ) [ U | Flamings Heights - ; ! Ir ks
- 1 / ———, 1/ A \
.m. : . b . i & ; “ lllll.lllll“}.. \J\.\/ : g
13 Did Timer Canyon [ J//.S n ’ mm\ ] ' y /././ o SurpriseVallEy
s r= m..:n.. r..fr_-s‘_nu. Bl -ansaJn Guich Lt “ w\ﬂul ) B et o
: : - . Anteloe Creek S n (G ; 4 | . Sk
" EolbwuopeCrosk DedsGatoPass | R o om fmely AR 1 { / Mooniight Mesa :
- I - " 1 A I\ po
o TN BumsSping § “=d=  YocaMesa,~— T _ \ / : v
N { e 1!a\/1 R - ot
5 & i
7§ I-

m. o
B

R unways CALFIRE Fire Hazard
Severity 2ones

Moderete
Hgh
Vory High

i \
v_goaag vo& o
J - ; N =T
1 ! i
= " - W e e
Flood Hazard Areas High water Agency Ares — 0 [ Irtonmittumt Lakes
Righ S—
L) —5
s |
— 7
—f
— 428

8 \ < Yamunnmeiw s e LT [ETU TN

m%.- -,-_“.._-.u\ .# = ) m
s TOWN OF YUCCA VALLEY . mf,
i i i AL
NOTE:
1. Bighom-Desert View Water Agency Is In en area not mapped
for flood hazard by FEMA.
2. The area shows as "Not mapped for flood hazard™ on the
CalOEB MyHazards Fiood map.
3. The closest flood mapped area is 9 miles to the southeast
at Coyota Lake,

4. The San Bernardino County Flaod Control District does not
have records of flash floods in the Water Agency area.

HUSVE 20020

___.:5 inv._ .:z

Hi Depe

BIGHORN-DEBERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
FLOOD - FIRE HAZARD MAP
Apil 15, 2015
NADSS Zone 11N
ges Wagter

Aput 15,2043
13 Hers

{08 0 1 ] ] 4

Bigrn~Dese View Water Agcy, 1Hzad itiato PIn

e




Flash Flooding History

Date of event Type of Damage Amount of Damage Statewide or Local
Dec-55 74 deaths $200 M State wide
Apr-58 13 deaths, several injuries $20 M_’ plus $4 M State wide
agricultural
omormally b ; Public- $5.8 M;' private Riverside, San
Fall 1965 rmatly heavy an $160M; Bernardino, Ventura, San
continuous rainfall. Di Counti
Total $21.8 M 1ego Lounties
Public- $14.6 M, private $14
Winter 1966 Abnor'mally hefivy and M, Various
continuous rainfall.
Total $28.7 M
Storms, flooding, 47 dead,
161 injured. An alluvial Public- $185 M, Private -
Winter 1969 flood and debn.s flow on $115M; Various
Deer Creek in San
Bernardino County killed Total -$300 M
11 people.
High winds. heavv rains Public-$65.7 M;'private- Imperial, Riverside, San
Sep-76 & » ICAVY Faills, $543M; Bermardino, San Diego
and flooding C .
TOTAL-$120 M ounties
Public-$73 M; private-$44
M;
Winter 1978 | 14 dead, at least 21 injured Various
Total -$117 M; 2,538 homes
destroyed
Public-$3.0 M; private-$22.9
Jul-79 M; Riverside
Total -$25.9 M
Feb-80 Rain, wind, m@ shides, Various
and flooding
. . . Public-$151 M; private-$159
Winter 82-83 Hgavz‘ramls, hlgiw;ids’ M; agricultural-$214 M; Various
ooding, levee breaks TOTAL-$524 M
High winds, storms, and Public $.1 0 M, private $15 Inyo, Riverside, San
Aug-83 flooding; 3 death M, agricultural $10 M; Bemardino Counties
Hg, > ceaths TOTAL-$35 M

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan =37 -



Date of event Type of Damage Amount of Damage Statewide or Local
Public-$95 M; private-$18.5
Flash Flooding, rainstorms, M; business-$8.5 M, Los Angeles, Ventura,
Feb-92 . . Kern, Orange, San
mud slides; 5 deaths agricultural-$1.5 M; Bernardino Counties
TOTAL-$123 M crara
Snow, rain, and high
Dec-92 winds, 20 deaths, 10 Total - $600 M Various
injuries
Public-$299.6 M; individual-
$128.4 M; businesses $58.4
M; highways-$158 M; ag-
Jan-95 11 deaths $97 M; TOTAL-$741.4 M, Various
damage to homes: major-
1,883; minor-4, 179;
destroyed-370.
Public property-$190.6 M;
individual-$122.4 M;
business-$46.9 M;
highways-$79 M; ag-$651.6 57 counties (all except
Feb-95 17 death
¢ camns M; TOTAL-approximately Del Norte)
$1.1 billion; damage to
homes: major-1,322; minor-
2,299, destroyed-267
Feb-98 17 deaths $550 M Various
San Bernardino,
Dec. - 03 15 deaths $30 M Waterman Canyon, Lytle
Creek
. San Bernardino County
Jan. 04 None $20,000 public property High Desert
Flash flooding San
October 2010 None $25M Bemardino County High
Desert
$18 M San
Dec. 2010 None Bernardino/Highland, High Various location in San
and Jan. 2011 Desert, San Bernardino Bemardino County
Mountains, Forest Falls
May 2012 S.B. County High Desert
March 2014 None $50,000
are Various
8 -
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 8




Flash Flooding Mojave Valley 2013

Bighor-Desert View Watrgency, 21 r gati Ia




Flash Flooding in Mojave Valley 2014

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan A0



The Mojave River, 2011

_——————e e ee—-_-—-—-—-—-—eee—————
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan -41-



2014 Flashflood damage to BDVWA Pipeline

Bighorn Main Rupture before repair above and after repair below, 2014

Bigorn-Dert View rncy, 2015 Hzad Mitigon Plan




Flash Flooding in BDVWA Service Area, after pipeline Repair, 2014

——— . eeee————
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 13-



2014 Flashflooding in BDVWA

Bighorn-Desrt View Water Agency 2015 Hazard Mitigatin Plan - - I




2014 Flashflooding in BDVWA Service Area, 2014

e e e
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan -45-



Summarizing Risk

Probability: Highly Likely
Magnitude/Severity: Limited

4.2.6 Flooding Hazard

'Table 10: Hazard Prioritization Matrix (Flooding)

Impact
& Catastrophic Critical Limited
-§ | Highly Likely
=
N Likely Flooding
&
Somewhat
Likely

The following section describes the hazard and then details the historical events associated with this
hazard for the Bighom-Desert View Water Agency.

General Definition: A flood, as defined by the National Flood Insurance Program is: A general and
temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of two or more acres of normally dry land area
or of two or more properties (at least one of which is your property) from:

The collapse or subsidence of land along the shore of a lake or similar body of water as a result of
erosion or undermining caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated cyclical levels
that result in a flood.”

Floods can be slow or fast rising but generally develop over a period of days. Mitigation includes
any activities that prevent an emergency, reduce the chance of an emergency happening, or lessen
the damaging effects of unavoidable emergencies. Flooding tends to occur in the summer and early
fall during the Monsoon season and is typified by increased humidity and high summer
temperatures. The FEMA standard for flooding is the “100-year flood,” which is used as a
benchmark to establish a standard control in communities throughout the country. Thus, the 100-
year flood is also referred to as the "regulatory” or "base" flood. Actually, there is little difference
between a 100-year flood and what is known as the 10-year flood. Both terms are really statements
of probability that scientists and engineers use to describe how one flood compares to others that are
likely to occur. In fact, the 500-year flood and the 10-year flood are only a foot apart on flood
elevation - which means that the elevation of the 100-year flood falls somewhere in between. The
term 100-year flood is often incorrectly used and can be misleading. It does not mean that only one
flood of that size will occur every 100 years. What it actually means is that there is a one percent
chance of a flood of that intensity and elevation happening in any given year. In other words, it is the
flood elevation that has a one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded each year. And it could
occur more than once in a relatively short period of time. (By comparison, the 10-year flood means
that there is a ten percent chance for a flood of its intensity and elevation to happen in any given

year.)

=0 @ e ]
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan -6 -



Figure 2: Flood Map

Due to the low population of this area, there are no FEMA Flood maps for this area of San
Bemardino County. San Bernardino County Flood Control maintains no information on flooding
events in this area.

In recent history, there have been 17 floods, storms, and flash floods in the Agency’s general service
area. Table 11 summarizes the occurrences, impact, and costs of this hazard.

As noted on the map on the following page, flooding is not an issue for BDVWA, due to the fact that
the service area is in the foothills. The region is all desert even the mountain areas. There are no
trees, bushes or weeds, only sand and some small desert plants. Therefore, during rains or
thunderstorm that release a large amount of water, the water just collects and runs off of the
mountains and hills very rapidly, which cause flash flooding as the water attempts to find low laying
areas. Flash Floods are extremely dangerous, because the rainfall may happen many miles away
from your location, but in finding lower ground and collecting large amounts of water, by the time
the waters reach your location they can be very fast moving waters.

e e e e e e e e
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan -47-



i
i \\ .\\.\\ o o.na - - .w
" i .__\\ \\Xﬁ. 4 // /
- \‘ -u N o : /
B . ﬂ\ﬂ, m ._o_”m_mo: <m=8m .%W \\ / /
P { NJ -!l— _ll[lﬁ-llll %lk. / ]
E¥ U ; ¢
W 1 \ % i
o T h|nl.._.w §-|m1l4qu e 4 ; —————
. W N % mﬂ nTwo .._ /_: : / \wfu Sy ?ia_.ora poct P \\\
N a w /  Rock Comal / Nt \ i SN %
\ ) m 4 fug | [ ¢
U i / / Reche Mountain
o, Bighom Mountsins : a S~
\V J/_ J‘(/ \K Goat Mountain //-/.I./
ma BRoom Mountzin Widemess PN \m - ] Surprise Spring. 7
1 v L i
= N f i { ; \ 7 /
m i If.-r._.fl F/ \.rm \. 5 " \/ M \\\\\
el 7 e i
EROZ e
B St Sing Sadderook Spring, 1
x A_E:_ mn”_a it . ; v.aa Rench Sofons ,,
" . h| j N \.\) LY ] —
- \ \\\ (.\/ gnﬂmgq —-__nc:ﬂ__v R l\.\w — "‘“ﬂ\»
g : e m.i?i& i f z A supi
5 w__._,s.a_ mS«S | / /-.\ i //!/ ] .l\ \/ﬂa:
m L | w»:. m»:% ..Jroi,ouo n:i. wmﬂ._a- Gulch . I T Mount Nebo,
. “.ME.%. m:ﬂ. .J unaa Gate Pass

_bm_...nﬂ.amzso 6&4.

STV v

4r.\1:.\. \\JJ y W.Bumvaac

%,-.-.!lﬂm.\\(... : M.i — e

ames Runwiys CALFIRE Fire Hazard

:u&:ﬂ-a»a-u Hgh l.iu: Agancy Ares — 0[] Intermettent Lakes

Sevetity Zones — 4
Modereis g- —
Hgh —8
Vary High —_7

=—g
— 428

e LD

NOTE:

1. Bighom-Desert View Water Agencyls in an area not mapped
for flood hazard by FEMA.

2. The area shows as “Not mapped for flood hazard® on the
CalOES MyHazards Flood map.

3. The closest flood mapped area is 9 miles to the southeast
at Coyote Lake,

4. The 8an Bemnardino County Flood Control District does not
have records of flash floods In the Water Agenty area.

"+ TOWN,OF YUCCA VALLEY !/.m. M

. ~
o

.
1S1'E £0° 20

I 05 0

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
FLOOD - FIRE HAZARD MAP

April 15, 2015
NADS3 Zone 118

E
Apel 13,7018
e diaid

2

3 a4

e

igorn-Desert View Water Agency, 015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



Table 11: California Historical Flooding

Deer Creek in San

Date of event Type of Damage Amount of Damage Statewide or Local
Dec-55 74 deaths $200 M State wide
Apr-58 13 deaths, several injuries $20 M, plus $4 M agricultural State wide

. . Riverside, San Bernardino
Abnormally heavy and Public - $5.8 M; private $16.0 ’ . ’
Fall 1965 continuous rainfall. M; Total - $21.8 M Ventura, San Diego
Counties
. Abnommally heavy and Public - $14.6 M; private $14 .
Winter 1966 continuous rainfall. M; Total - $28.7 M Various
Storms, flooding, 47 dead,
161 injured. An alluvial
Winter 1969 flood and debris flow on Public - $185 M, Private - $115 Various

M; Total - $300 M

flooding, levee breaks

Bemardino County killed
11 people.
. . . . . Imperial, Riverside, San
High winds, heavy rains, Public - $65.7 M; private - > ?
Sep-76 and flooding $54.3 M; Total - $120 M Bernardino, San Diego
Counties
Public - $73 M; private - $44
Winter 1978 14 dead, at least 21 injured | M; Total - $117 M; 2,538 Various
homes destroyed
Public - $3.0 M; private - L
Jul-79 $22.9 M; Total - $25.9 M Riverside
Feb-80 Rain, wmfl, mud slides, Various
and flooding
Heavy rains. high winds Public - $151 M; private -
Winter 82-83 VY Tains, hig ’ $159 M; agricultural - $214 M; Various

Total - $524 M

High winds, storms, and

Public - $10 M, private - $15

Inyo, Riverside, San

Aug-83 flooding; 3 deaths I\’é:;isgll;l; ultural - $10 M; Total Bernardino Counties
Public - $95 M; private - $18.5
Flooding, rainstorms, mud  |M; business - $8% M, Los Angeles, Ventura,
Feb-92 o . ; Kem, Orange, San
slides; 5 deaths agricultural - $1.5 M; Total - B : ;
ernardino Counties
123 M
Snow, rain, and high
Dec-92 winds, 20 deaths, 10 Total - $600 M Various
injuries
Public - $299.6 M; individual -
$128.4 M; businesses - $58.4
M; highways - $158 M; ag - .
Jan-95 11 deaths $97 M: Total - $741.4 M; Various
damage to homes: major-1,883;
minor-4, 179; destroyed-370.
Public - $190.6 M; individual -
$122.4 M; business - $46.9 M;
highways - $79 M; ag -$651.6 .
Feb-95 17 deaths M; Total - approximately $1.1 o7 counties (all except
2o ) el Norte)
billion; damage to homes:
major-1,322; minor-2,299,
destroyed-267
Feb-98 17 deaths $550 M Various
San Bernardino —
Dec-03 |15 deaths $750 M [
Highland.

e e e e ey
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan

~49 -



4.3 Inventory Assets

This section provides an overview of the assets in the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and the
hazards to which these facilities are susceptible.

4.3.1 Population

The total population of Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency is currently approximately 3,042
4.3.2 Buildings

As of August 2014, the BDVWA operates and maintains the following facilities:

7 pressure zones

Existing reservoirs with a total storage capacity of 2,402,000million gallons

Existing wells with a total pumping capacity of 3,548,160 gallons per day

The Agency currently has no water Treatment Facilities

Approximately 100 miles of distribution and transmission facilities (sizes 4 inches to
8 inches in diameter).

Figure 4 is a map of the Agency’s facilities and how the facilities flow to provide portable drinking
water to the residents of the area.

mso-

ighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



Figure 4 Pumping System Map with facilities location, wells, reservoir:

(1334 6F) NOILVYAT IS DINNVEAAH

OULYAEHOS
H316A5 HAlvM

Ly 34N9l4 o b

..n:-i-. -
L
I v [ 1]
$e9gn Ham

plomion e u- u-

U

M3IA 143530 * NHOHOID

uopeuocisi <
uogeindog

suosny (200) v (]

uojewbseg  dung H
P s

g 4 oy,
STOBNAS ALMIOYS
caavoz [l
zavoz [l vzl
oozl oavoz[ ]
aanoz ] vavaz[l)
NOLLYNOIS3A 3NOZ

L AN3931

_

R ey WD nm Sas, eaeel woatn [O1 0BG DA0 Ty e SLh

=

N i

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan



